
 

 

 
 

MEETING 
 

FINCHLEY & GOLDERS GREEN AREA ENVIRONMENT SUB-COMMITTEE 

DATE AND TIME 
 

TUESDAY 22ND OCTOBER, 2013 
 

AT 7.00 PM 
OR AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE FINCHLEY AND GOLDERS GREEN RESIDENTS 

FORUM BY 8.30PM , WHICHEVER IS EARLIER 

VENUE 
 

AVENUE HOUSE, EAST END ROAD, FINCHLEY, LONDON N3 3QE 

 
TO: MEMBERS OF FINCHLEY & GOLDERS GREEN AREA ENVIRONMENT SUB-
COMMITTEE (Quorum 3) 
 

Chairman: Councillor Graham Old  
Vice Chairman: Councillor Melvin Cohen  
 

Councillors 
 

Geof Cooke 
Ross Houston 
 

Colin Rogers 
Lord Palmer 
 

Daniel Seal 
 

 
Substitute Members 
 

Jack Cohen 
Eva Greenspan 
Anne Hutton 
 

John Marshall 
Kath McGuirk 
Arjun Mittra 
 

Reuben Thompstone 
 

 
 
You are requested to attend the above meeting for which an agenda is attached. 

 

Andrew Nathan – Head of Governance 

 
Governance Services contact: Chidilim Agada  020 8359 2037  

chidilim.agada@barnet.gov.uk 
 

Media Relations contact: Sue Cocker 020 8359 7039 
 

ASSURANCE GROUP 
 



 

 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 

Item No Title of Report Pages 

1.   Minutes of last meeting   

2.   Absence of Members (If any)   

3.   Declaration of Members' Disclosable Pecuniary interests and Non 
Pecuniary interests (If any)  

 

4.   Public Question Time (If any)   

5.   Members' Items (If any)   

a)   Members' Item - To explore the option of a Golders Green 
Controlled Parking Zone extension  
 

1 - 4 

b)   Members' Item - Traffic speeds on Hampstead Way between 
Wellgarth Road and Meadway  
 

5 - 8 

6.   Finchley Garden Village Conservation Area Character Appraisal, 
Management Proposals and Design Guidance  

9 - 38 

7.   Moss Hall Grove N12 - Proposed Advisory 20mph Zone  39 - 46 

8.   Any item(s) the Chairman decides are urgent   

 
 

FACILITIES FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES 

Hendon Town Hall has access for wheelchair users including lifts and toilets.  If you wish to let 
us know in advance that you will be attending the meeting, please telephone Chidilim Agada  
020 8359 2037  chidilim.agada@barnet.gov.uk.  People with hearing difficulties who have a 
text phone, may telephone our minicom number on 020 8203 8942.  All of our Committee 
Rooms also have induction loops. 

 
 

FIRE/EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the 
building by the nearest available exit.  You will be directed to the nearest exit by Committee 
staff or by uniformed custodians.  It is vital you follow their instructions. 
 
You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts. 
 
Do not stop to collect personal belongings 
 
Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building, but move some 
distance away and await further instructions. 
 
Do not re-enter the building until told to do so. 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 

Meeting Finchley and Golders Green Area 

Environment Sub-Committee 

Date 22 October 2013 

Subject Members’ Item – To explore the option 
of a Golders Green Controlled Parking 
Zone extension 

Report of Head of Governance 

Summary This report informs the Sub-Committee of a Member’s 
Item and requests instructions from the Sub-Committee. 

 

Officer Contributors Chidilim Agada – Business Governance Service 

Status (public or exempt) Public 

Wards affected Childs Hill 

Key Decision No 

Enclosures None 

For decision by Finchley and Golders Green Area Environment Sub- 
Committee 

Function of Executive 

Reason for urgency / 
exemption from call-in (if 
appropriate) 

Not applicable 

Contact for further information:  Chidilim Agada – Business Governance Service – Tel: 
020 8359 2037. 

AGENDA ITEM 5a

1



1. RECOMMENDATIONS 

1.1 That the Sub-Committee’s instructions are requested. 
 
2. RELEVANT PREVIOUS DECISIONS 

2.1 None. 
 
3. CORPORATE PRIORITIES AND POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 

3.1 As and when issues raised in this way are progressed they will need to be 
evaluated against the Corporate Plan and other relevant policies. 

 
4. RISK MANAGEMENT ISSUES 

4.1 None in the context of this report. 
  
5. EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY ISSUES 

5.1 Members’ Items allow Members of the Sub-Committee to bring a wide range 
of issues to the attention of the Sub-Committee in accordance with the 
Council’s Constitution.  All of these issues must be considered for their 
equalities and diversity implications.   

 
6. USE OF RESOURCES IMPLICATIONS (Finance, Procurement, 

Performance & Value for Money, Staffing, IT, Property, Sustainability) 

6.1 Any financial implications will be contained within the budgets of the Service. 
 
7. LEGAL ISSUES 

7.1 None in the context of this report.  
 
8. CONSTITUTIONAL POWERS (Relevant section from the Constitution, 

Key/Non-Key Decision) 
 
8.1 The Council’s Constitution Responsibility for Functions – Area Environment 

Sub-Committees perform functions that are the responsibility of the Executive 
including highways use and regulation not the responsibility of the Council, 
within the boundaries of their areas in accordance with Council policy and 
within budget. 

8.2 The Councils Constitution, Committees and Sub-Committees – Paragraph 6.1 
states a Member (including appointed substitute Members) will be permitted to 
have one matter only (with no sub-items) on the agenda for a meeting of a 
committee or sub-committee on which he/she serves.  Paragraph 6.2 states 
that Members’ Items must be relevant to the terms of reference of the body 
which will consider the item.   

 
9. BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

9.1 Councillor Lord Palmer has requested that a Member’s Item be considered on 
the following matter: 

“To explore the option of a Golders Green Controlled Parking Zone (CPZ) 
extension as called for by petition presented to Council.  The petition 
expresses parking and congestion concerns in the short stretch of The Vale 
NW11 between Wayside and Hendon Way.  The stretch of Highway is 
sandwiched between a CPZ and a red route. 

2



 
In addition to seek progress on the Lorry Ban Review in The Vale between 
Hendon Way and Claremont Road as reported to Finchley and Golders Green 
Area Environment Sub-Committee on 25th June 2013.  It may also be deemed 
appropriate to consult residents in this 'Cricklewood end' of The Vale as to 
whether a Controlled Parking Zone is needed as an extension of the 
Cricklewood CPZ..” 
 

9.2 The Director for Place will arrange for officer comment to be given on the item at 
the meeting. 

 
9.3 The Sub-Committee’s instructions are requested on this Members’ item. 
 
10. LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
10.1 Email from Councillor Lord Palmer dated 11 September 2013. 
 
10.2 Any person wishing to inspect the background paper above should telephone 

020 8359 2037. 
 
 

Cleared by Finance (Officer’s initials) MA 

Cleared by Legal  (Officer’s initials) JH 

 
 

3



4

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 
 
 

Meeting Finchley and Golders Green Area 

Environment Sub-Committee 

Date 22 October 2013 

Subject Members’ Item – Traffic speeds on 
Hampstead Way between Wellgarth 
Road and Meadway 

Report of Head of Governance 

Summary This report informs the Sub-Committee of a Member’s 
Item and requests instructions from the Sub-Committee. 

 

Officer Contributors Chidilim Agada – Business Governance Service 

Status (public or exempt) Public 

Wards affected Garden Suburb 

Key Decision No 

Enclosures None 

For decision by Finchley and Golders Green Area Environment Sub- 
Committee 

Function of Executive 

Reason for urgency / 
exemption from call-in (if 
appropriate) 

Not applicable 

Contact for further information:  Chidilim Agada – Business Governance Service – Tel: 
020 8359 2037. 

AGENDA ITEM 5b

5



1. RECOMMENDATIONS 

1.1 That the Sub-Committee’s instructions are requested. 
 
2. RELEVANT PREVIOUS DECISIONS 

2.1 None. 
 
3. CORPORATE PRIORITIES AND POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 

3.1 As and when issues raised in this way are progressed they will need to be 
evaluated against the Corporate Plan and other relevant policies. 

 
4. RISK MANAGEMENT ISSUES 

4.1 None in the context of this report. 
  
5. EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY ISSUES 

5.1 Members’ Items allow Members of the Sub-Committee to bring a wide range 
of issues to the attention of the Sub-Committee in accordance with the 
Council’s Constitution.  All of these issues must be considered for their 
equalities and diversity implications.   

 
6. USE OF RESOURCES IMPLICATIONS (Finance, Procurement, 

Performance & Value for Money, Staffing, IT, Property, Sustainability) 

6.1 Any financial implications will be contained within the budgets of the Service. 
 
7. LEGAL ISSUES 

7.1 None in the context of this report.  
 
8. CONSTITUTIONAL POWERS (Relevant section from the Constitution, 

Key/Non-Key Decision) 
 
8.1 The Council’s Constitution Responsibility for Functions – Area Environment 

Sub-Committees perform functions that are the responsibility of the Executive 
including highways use and regulation not the responsibility of the Council, 
within the boundaries of their areas in accordance with Council policy and 
within budget. 

8.2 The Councils Constitution, Committees and Sub-Committees – Paragraph 6.1 
states a Member (including appointed substitute Members) will be permitted to 
have one matter only (with no sub-items) on the agenda for a meeting of a 
committee or sub-committee on which he/she serves.  Paragraph 6.2 states 
that Members’ Items must be relevant to the terms of reference of the body 
which will consider the item.   

 
9. BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

9.1 Councillor John Marshall requested that a Member’s Item be considered on 
the following matter: 

“Traffic speeds on Hampstead Way between Wellgarth Road and Meadway.  
There seems to be significant evidence that cars are exceeding the speed 
limit. This is an issue which has been raised intermittently in the past” 
 

6



9.2 The Director for Place will arrange for officer comment to be given on the item at 
the meeting. 

 
10. LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
10.1 Email from Councillor John Marshall dated 7 October 2013. 
 
10.2 Any person wishing to inspect the background paper above should telephone 

020 8359 2037. 
 
 

Cleared by Finance (Officer’s initials) MA 

Cleared by Legal  (Officer’s initials) JH 

 
 

7



8

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

Meeting Finchley and Golders Green Area 
Environment Sub-Committee 

Date 22 October 2013 

Subject Finchley Garden Village 
Conservation Area Character 
Appraisal, Management Proposals 
and Design Guidance 

Report of Cabinet Member for Planning 

Summary of Report Following an extensive public consultation exercise in 
Finchley Garden Village, a Character Appraisal, 
Management Proposals and Design Guidance have been 
adopted by the Council. These will provide the basis for 
future planning decisions and the context for policies and 
projects that seek to preserve and enhance the character 
and appearance of this historic area, in line with the Three 
Strands Approach and adopted Local Plan. This report 
also seeks approval for the update to the existing Article 
4(1) Direction. 

 

 
Officer Contributors Jonathan Hardy, Urban Design and Heritage Team 

Leader 

Status (public or exempt) Public 

Wards Affected Finchley Church End 

Key Decision No 

Reason for urgency / 
exemption from call-in 

Not Applicable 

Function of Executive 

Enclosures Appendix 1 – Table of Responses to consultation 

Appendix 2 – Article 4(1) Direction 

Contact for Further 
Information: 

Jonathan Hardy, Urban Design and Heritage Team 
Leader.      jonathan.hardy@barnet.gov.uk 

 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM 6

9



 

 

 

1. RECOMMENDATIONS 

1.1  That the Sub-Committee approves the updated Article 4 Direction for 
Finchley Garden Village Conservation Area, as set out in paragraphs 
9.13 and 9.14 of the report and as shown on the map, found in Section 7 
of the Character Appraisal. 

1.2 That the Sub-Committee notes the results of the public consultation 
exercise and the revised text and maps for the recently approved 
Finchley Garden Village Conservation Area Character Appraisal and 
Management Proposals.  

 
2. RELEVANT PREVIOUS DECISIONS 
 

2.1 Finchley Garden Village was designated as a conservation area in November 
1978 and although design guidance was produced at this time, until now there 
had been an absence of a conservation area character appraisal.  

2.2 The council adopted Barnet’s Local Plan Core Strategy and Development 
Management Policies on 11th September 2012. These documents set out the 
development plan and conservation policies of the borough over the 
forthcoming years. 

2.3 Delegated Powers Report 2070, dated 1st July 2013, authorised a public 
consultation exercise with local residents and interested parties in Finchley 
Garden Village Conservation Area, the responses to which are recorded in 
Appendix 1: Table of Responses. 

2.4 Delegated Powers Report dated 26th September 2013 - adopting the Finchley 
Garden Village Conservation Area Character Appraisal, Management 
Proposals and Design Guidance. The DPR also recommends that the Sub-
Committee approve the update to the Article 4(1) Direction. 

 
3. CORPORATE PRIORITIES AND POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 
 

3.1 Designating conservation areas and producing Character Appraisals has 
helped meet the council's (2013-2016) Corporate Plan priority of delivering a 
Successful London Suburb which is a prosperous place where people want to 
live. It also meets the strategic objective of protecting the Barnet environment. 
Conservation area designation accords with the council's ‘Three Strands 
Approach' of Protection, Enhancement and Consolidated Growth, and in 
particular Strands 1 and 2. 

3.2 Cabinet approved the Three Strands Approach in 2004, which seeks absolute 
protection of the Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and other valued open 
space from inappropriate development; the enhancement and protection of 
Barnet’s suburbs, town centres and historic areas; and consolidated growth in 
areas in need of renewal and investment.  

3.3 The Local Plan, which includes the Core Strategy and Development 
Management Policies, was adopted in September 2012 and sets out the 
development plan for the borough and includes conservation area policies 

10



 

which seek to preserve and enhance the character and appearance of 
conservation areas and a reference to the rolling programme of conservation 
area appraisals. 

 
4. RISK MANAGEMENT ISSUES 
 

4.1 The preparation of a Conservation Area Character Appraisal and Management 
Proposals is an important part of the process of designation and is referred to 
in the borough's Local Plan. Consultation with local residents, other 
organisations and amenity groups will ensure the document’s ownership by 
and legitimacy to the wider community. 

4.2 Government and English Heritage guidance reminds Local Authorities of the 
importance of consultation on Conservation Area Character Appraisals, 
without which there might be an increased risk to the Local Planning 
Authority's ability to defend development control decisions or fully perform its 
statutory duty to preserve and enhance the character and appearance of 
conservation areas. Consulting on and adopting the Character Appraisal and 
Design Guidance in accordance with national guidance reduces the risk of 
challenge to the due and proper process, whilst underpinning the rationale for 
the designation of the conservation area. 

4.3 The existing Article 4 Direction is proposed to be updated to reflect the current 
classes within the General Permitted Development Order. The withdrawal of 
permitted development rights by use of an Article 4 Direction can lead to 
claims for compensation where planning permission is refused or granted 
subject to conditions. Claims can be made within 12 months of the decision, 
for abortive expenditure or other loss or damage directly attributable to the 
withdrawal of permitted development rights. Such claims are, however, rare 
and in Barnet there have been no known instances of claims for compensation 
being made. 

 
5. EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY ISSUES 
 
5.1 The preservation and enhancement of this conservation area, as supported by 

the Character Appraisal and Management Proposals, will be of benefit to 
Barnet's diverse local community and will contribute to the borough's rich built 
heritage. The adoption of the Character Appraisal, Management Proposals 
and Design Guidance will also enhance Barnet’s reputation as a desirable and 
pleasant place to work and live. 

 
 
6. USE OF RESOURCES IMPLICATIONS (Finance, Procurement, 

Performance & Value for Money, Staffing, IT, Property, Sustainability) 
 

6.1 The adopted documents and maps will be placed on the council website to 
allow easy access, and consequently, the printing of hard copies will be kept 
to a minimum. Any printing costs will be borne by the Development and 
Regulatory Services as part of the approved budgets and recouped where 
possible through external charging. 

6.2 Applications for planning permission submitted in accordance with Article 4 
Directions are not subject to application fees. However, it is not anticipated 

11



 

there will be a significant increase in the volume of applications as a result of 
the updated Article 4 Direction. 

 
7. LEGAL ISSUES 
 

7.1 In line with Section 69 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation 
Areas) Act 1990, the council designated the Finchley Garden Village 
Conservation Area in 1978. 

7.2 The preparation of the Finchley Garden Village Character Appraisal and 
Management Proposals will involve updating the existing Article 4 Direction. 
The Article 4 Direction allows control over development which might otherwise 
be carried out without planning permission (permitted development) but could 
be harmful to the character and appearance of the conservation area. The 
Management Proposals outline the classes of development affected and the 
buildings where controls are proposed to be applied. 

7.3 It should be noted that the existing Article 4 Direction, which dates from 1979, 
does not reflect the wording of the current General Permitted Development 
Order (GPDO) 1995 (as amended by the GPDO 2008) and therefore the 
opportunity arises to update the Directions and add any new classes as 
appropriate.  

7.4 There is the provision under Section 108 of the Town and Country Planning 
Act 1990, for compensation claims where applications for planning permission 
are refused or approved subject to conditions as a result of an Article 4 
Direction. Claims can be made within 12 months of the decision for abortive 
expenditure or other loss or damage directly attributable to the withdrawal of 
permitted development rights. 

 
8. CONSTITUTIONAL POWERS (Relevant section from the Constitution, 

Key/Non-Key Decision) 
 

8.1 Council Constitution - Responsibility for Functions: paragraph 3.10 details the 
functions of the Area Environment Sub-Committees which includes making 
recommendations to Cabinet on the designation of conservation areas. As 
there are no proposed changes to the boundary of the conservation area, a 
report to Cabinet will not be necessary.  

 
9. BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
 
9.1 Finchley Garden Village Conservation Area is centred on Village Road, to the 

west of Hendon Lane. The garden village was inspired by the earliest ‘garden 
city’ development at Letchworth and was designed by local architect Frank E. 
Stratton at the request of the Finchley Co-Partnership Society, who initiated 
and oversaw the construction of the development between 1908 and 1914. 

 
9.2 This settlement consists of an attractive group of 51 cottage-style houses set 

around a central green, with many mature trees positioned along the roadside 
and others visible over rooftops and between buildings. 

 

12



 

9.3 The houses in the conservation area are built in the Arts and Crafts style and 
variety has been achieved by subtly detailing the elevations differently to 
distinguish each pair of houses from their neighbour. The houses are finished 
mostly in roughcast render with tiled roofs, prominent front gables, timber 
windows and entrance canopies. The use of good quality materials is 
consistent with the high standard of design and layout. 

9.4 Village Road cuts across the central green, creating two irregular-shaped 
spaces on the east and west sides of the road. These are the principal and 
most striking features of the conservation area and provide the idyllic setting 
for the cottage-style houses to display their distinctive architectural character.  

 
9.5 There are many fine views within the conservation area, in particular looking 

across the grassed open space in various directions, towards the pairs of 
houses and beyond. Views above the rooftops of tree canopies in the distance 
are also important, as are the many glimpsed views of trees and verdant rear 
gardens in-between the pairs of houses. These gaps between the buildings 
are a distinctive feature of the conservation area. When looking to the west 
and south-west, the mature trees on the Windsor Open Space and bordering 
the Dollis Brook are clearly visible, as are those trees in the rear gardens of 
the large houses on Hendon Avenue when looking northwards. All the 
aforementioned views are equally important as they contribute to the area’s 
leafy character. 

 
9.6 The charming, semi-rural character and appearance of the garden village has 

been preserved for over a century and it is hoped the preparation of the 
Character Appraisal and Design Guidance will assist in its continued 
preservation and enhancement in the future. 

   

 CHARACTER APPRAISAL AND MANAGEMENT PROPOSALS 

9.7 The Character Appraisal for Finchley Garden Village defines the special 
character of the conservation area and identifies those buildings, spaces and 
other features considered to be important. The Character Appraisal also sets 
out the historical development of the area as well as an analysis of the 
topography, important views, spaces and trees. Building styles, materials and 
architectural features are also outlined. 

9.8 Issues and threats affecting the conservation area are also highlighted and the 
Management Proposals identify a series of initiatives which seek to address 
some of the issues raised. The Issues and Management Proposals also 
provide a valuable tool to inform the council’s planning practices and policies 
to promote the preservation and enhancement of the conservation area. 

9.9 The importance of Nos. 1-26 and 31-51 Village Road (with the exception of 
the new dwellings at No.49 Cyprus Avenue, and that adjacent to No.25 Village 
Road) has been recognised by their inclusion on the council’s Schedule of 
Buildings of Local Architectural or Historic Interest. Two further houses have 
been added to the local list, namely Nos. 51 and 53 Cyprus Avenue, which 
also lie within the conservation area. 

 
 DESIGN GUIDANCE 

9.10 Design guidance has been produced and adopted by Barnet Council and 
gives advice on repairs, alterations and extensions to properties and works to 

13



 

trees and gardens. This document supplements and expands upon the 
policies within the Local Plan, adopted in September 2012, generally to 
maintain and improve the character and quality of the environment throughout 
the borough. 

 
9.11 Guidance is provided on a wide variety of changes to houses and their 

settings that require planning permission. These include house extensions, loft 
conversions, window replacement, entrance doors and canopies, basements, 
off-street car parking, garden buildings, landscaping and trees. Reference is 
also made to building materials and detailing. 

 
9.12 The Design Guidance should be read in conjunction with the Finchley Garden 

Village Conservation Area Character Appraisal and Management Proposals to 
provide a comprehensive summary of the considerations which will be made 
by the council in assessing development proposals within the garden village. 
Both documents will be a material consideration when assessing planning 
applications and for planning appeals. 

 
 ARTICLE 4 DIRECTION 

9.13 An Article 4(1) Direction, approved in September 1979, currently applies 
across the entire Finchley Garden Village Conservation Area. It restricts a 
variety of minor development which would otherwise be permitted, for 
example, the replacement of windows and doors, extensions, porches and 
hardstandings. The classes covered do not accord with the current General 
Permitted Development Order (GPDO) 1995, as revised by the GPDO 2008, 
and it is therefore intended to update the Article 4 Direction in line with existing 
legislation and to included several classes which did not exist in September 
1979. This updated Article 4 Direction will help to ensure that minor 
development and alterations are adequately controlled, which will help to 
secure the future preservation and enhancement of the area’s character and 
appearance. 

 

9.14 The classes of development proposed to be controlled by the removal of 
specific development rights, include the following:  

• The enlargement, improvement or other alteration of a dwellinghouse, 
(including extensions) 

• Alterations to the roof 

• Construction of a porch  

• The provision of outbuildings 

• Any hard surface or replacement of a hard surface  

• The installation, alteration or replacement of a chimney 

• Satellite dishes 

• Minor operations, including the erection or alteration of gates, walls and 
fences, the formation of a means of access and the painting of a building 

• The installation of CCTV cameras 

• The installation of domestic micro-regeneration equipment. 

14



 

The classes proposed to be controlled are set out fully in the Management 
Proposals. For clarification, alterations would include a wide variety of works, 
including replacing windows and doors. Without introducing controls over 
these categories of minor development, the character and appearance of the 
individual properties could be harmed by unsympathetic changes. 

 
 PUBLIC CONSULTATION AND COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT 

9.15 English Heritage Guidance on Conservation Area Appraisals (paragraphs 3.1 
and 3.2) states that ‘public participation should be an integral part of the 
appraisal process, and H local consultation can help to bring valuable public 
understanding and ‘ownership’ to proposals for the area’.  

9.16 In line with the Council’s approved Statement of Community Involvement, 
residents within the conservation areas were consulted by letter, with an 
accompanying exhibition held at the Finchley Church End Library. The public 
consultation exercise took place over a period of 21 days between 1st July and 
22nd July 2013. 51 letters were distributed throughout the Conservation Area. 
The draft documents were available on-line and hard copies were also 
available at Finchley Church End Library, and from Barnet House Planning 
Reception. A small exhibition of related photographs and maps was 
simultaneously held at the Finchley Church End Public Library between 1st 
and 22nd July. 

9.17 The Finchley Garden Village Residents Association were consulted and a 
meeting held to discuss a variety of issues raised. A range of external bodies 
were also consulted including English Heritage, the Twentieth Century 
Society, The Barnet Society and the Finchley Society. Local ward councillors 
and the local MP were also consulted. 

9.18 In accordance with Article 4 Direction regulations, a public notice was placed in 
the local press and letters were delivered to the specific dwellings affected by the 
updated Direction, to inform and seek views from the owners or occupiers.  

 
 RESPONSES RECEIVED FOLLOWING PUBLIC CONSULTATION 

9.19 A total of nine responses were received, one from an individual who 
responded through the public exhibition held at Finchley Church End Library. 
The principal issues raised included:  

 

• A total of eight responses came from local residents and the Finchley 
Garden Village Resident’s Association; The Resident’s Association 
were largely supportive of the documents, however concerns were also 
raised about what they considered to be some excessive requirements 
set out within the Design Guidance, which they felt restricted their 
ability to make full use of their properties as they saw fit and prevented 
them from being able to improve the energy efficiency and security of 
their homes, without incurring unnecessary expense. No objections 
were raised to the Character Appraisal. 

• One response was received following the exhibition at Finchley Church 
End Library, suggesting that Nos. 51 and 53 Cyprus Avenue should be 
re-numbered Nos. 27 and 28 Village Road. 

  
The results of the public consultation (with officer response and actions) are 
set out in the attached Appendix 1. 

15



 

 
9.20 As a result of the comments received, amendments to the text of the Design 

Guidance have been made to address the issues raised, as noted within 
Appendix 1, under “Actions”. 

 
 NEXT STEPS 

9.21 Following the adoption of the Finchley Garden Village Conservation Area 
Character Appraisal, Management Proposals and Design Guidance, and the 
approval of the updated Article 4 Direction by the Finchley and Golders Green 
Area Environment Sub-Committee, all owners/occupiers of buildings within the 
conservation area will be informed in writing. Two site notices confirming the 
updated Article 4(1) Direction will be posted in the conservation area. 
Electronic copies of all documents and maps will be posted on the council 
website and hard copies made available for viewing. All owners/occupiers of 
buildings newly added to the Local List have been informed in writing. 
Confirmation of the update to the Article 4(1) Direction will be sent to the 
National Planning Casework Unit and a press release will appear in both the 
local press and the London Gazette. 

 
10.  LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

10.1 Draft Character Appraisal, Management Proposals, Appraisal maps and 
Design Guidance for Finchley Garden Village.  

10.2 Correspondence received following public consultation in July 2013 

10.3 English Heritage Guidance on Conservation Area Appraisals, and the 
Management of Conservation Areas (February 2006).  

10.4 NPPF (National Planning Policy Framework) - March 2012 

13.5 DPR dated 1st July 2013 authorising public consultation on the Character 
Appraisal, Management Proposals and Design Guidance. 

10.6 DPR dated 26th September 2013 approving the Finchley Garden Village 
Conservation Area Character Appraisal, Management Proposals, Appraisal 
Map and Design Guidance. 

10.7 Any person wishing to inspect the papers listed should telephone 0208-359-
4655. 

 
 

Cleared by Finance (Officer’s initials) MM   08/10/2013 

Cleared by Legal  (Officer’s initials) CH   02/10/2013 

 

16



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 –
 F

in
c

h
le

y
 G

a
rd

e
n

 V
il

la
g

e
 (

T
a

b
le

 O
f 

A
m

e
n

d
e

d
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
s

)

N
o

. 
  

  
D

a
te

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 A

c
ti
o

n
 

1
2

n
d

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1

3
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 s

o
m

e
 c

o
n

fu
s
io

n
 i
n

 o
u

r 
lo

c
a
l 
a

re
a

 a
s
 t

o
 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

w
e

 c
a

n
 e

x
te

n
d

 t
h

e
 b

a
c
k
s
 o

f 
o

u
r 

h
o

u
s
e

s
 

a
n

d
 i
f 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 g
ra

n
te

d
 f

o
r 

th
is

?
 

C
a

n
 y

o
u

 p
le

a
s
e

 c
la

ri
fy

?
 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 p
e
rm

is
s
io

n
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 f
o

r 
a

ll 
e

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

s
s
e

s
s
e
d

 
a

g
a

in
s
t 

lo
c
a

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
 a

n
d

 d
e

s
ig

n
 

g
u

id
a

n
c
e

.

N
/A

2
1

2
th
 J

u
ly

 2
0

1
3

 
W

h
ils

t 
w

e
 a

p
p

re
c
ia

te
 a

n
d

 v
a

lu
e

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

re
a

 w
e

 f
e

e
l 
th

a
t 

th
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e
n

t 
is

 t
o

o
 p

re
s
c
ri

p
ti
v
e

 a
n
d

 w
it
h

 s
o

m
e

 
p

o
in

ts
, 

b
o

rd
e

rs
 o

n
 b

e
in

g
 s

lig
h

tl
y
 d

ra
c
o

n
ia

n
. 

W
e

 f
e

e
l 

th
a

t 
a

 b
e

tt
e

r 
b

a
la

n
c
e

 n
e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 p
ro

te
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

re
a

 a
n

d
 

a
llo

w
in

g
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 t

o
 l
iv

e
 t

h
e

ir
 l
iv

e
s
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
u

n
d

u
e
 

re
s
tr

ic
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 a
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 
e

n
h

a
n

c
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
ir

 p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 i
n

te
re

s
ts

 o
f 

s
e

c
u

ri
ty

, 
th

e
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

o
r 

c
o

m
fo

rt
 a

n
d

 i
n

 a
n

 
e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

a
lly

 v
ia

b
le

 w
a

y
. 

In
d

e
e

d
 t

h
e
s
e

 a
re

 
d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 t

h
a

t 
e

v
e

ry
 h

o
m

e
 o

w
n

e
r 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 e

n
ti
tl
e

d
 

to
 m

a
k
e

.

T
h

o
u

g
h

t 
a

ls
o

 n
e

e
d

s
 t

o
 b

e
 g

iv
e

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 p
ra

c
ti
c
a

lit
y
 

o
f 

th
e

 s
u

g
g

e
s
ti
o

n
 t

o
 u

s
e

 m
a

te
ri

a
ls

 a
n

d
 d

e
s
ig

n
s
 

u
s
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 e

a
rl

y
 2

0
th

 c
e

n
tu

ry
 (

e
.g

. 
c
a

s
t 

ir
o

n
) 

w
h

ic
h

 
a

re
 n

o
t 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

lly
 f

ri
e

n
d

ly
, 

g
iv

e
 r

is
e

 t
o

 
s
e

c
u

ri
ty

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
s
, 

a
re

 h
a

rd
 t

o
 s

o
u

rc
e

 a
n

d
 a

re
 n

o
t 

e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

a
lly

 v
ia

b
le

. 
G

iv
e

n
 t

h
e

 s
p

a
te

 o
f 

c
ri

m
e

 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 l
o
c
a

lit
y
 t

o
 s

u
g
g

e
s
t 

th
a

t 
th

e
 a

p
p

e
a

ra
n

c
e
 o

f 
a

 w
in

d
o

w
 a

t 
th

e
 b

a
c
k
 o

f 
th

e
 h

o
u

s
e

 i
s
 m

o
re

 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

th
a

n
 t

h
e

 s
e

c
u

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 s

a
fe

ty
 o

f 
a

 r
e

s
id

e
n

t 
is

 i
rr

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

le
 a

n
d

 w
ro

n
g

. 
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
. 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
. 

S
e

c
u

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 s

a
fe

ty
 i
s
 v

e
ry

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t.

 

R
e

v
is

io
n

s
 t

o
 

te
x
t,

 w
h

e
re

 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
. 

R
e

v
is

io
n

s
 t

o
 

te
x
t,

 w
h

e
re

 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
. 

N
/A

17



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 –
 F

in
c

h
le

y
 G

a
rd

e
n

 V
il

la
g

e
 (

T
a

b
le

 O
f 

A
m

e
n

d
e

d
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
s

)

N
o

. 
  

  
D

a
te

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 A

c
ti
o

n
 

T
h

e
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 o
f 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 
b

y
 B

a
rn

e
t 

C
it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

o
n

 
th

is
 a

re
a

 i
s
 u

n
n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
. 

T
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 t

w
o

 e
x
a

m
p

le
s
 

o
f 

d
e

v
ia

n
c
e

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 n
o

rm
 a

re
 c

it
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e

 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t.

 T
h

e
re

 a
p

p
e

a
rs

 t
o

 b
e

 n
o

 r
e
a

l 
p

ro
b

le
m

 a
s
 

s
u

g
g

e
s
te

d
. 
M

o
re

o
v
e

r 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
th

in
g

 w
ro

n
g

 w
it
h

 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 r

u
le

s
 a

n
d

 w
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

A
rt

ic
le

 4
 d

ir
e
c
ti
o

n
 t

o
 b

e
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 a
d

e
q

u
a

te
. 

In
d

e
e

d
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 e
x
is

ti
n
g

 r
u

le
s
 w

e
 w

e
re

 n
o

t 
e

v
e

n
 

a
llo

w
e

d
 t

o
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 o

u
r 

fr
o

n
t 

d
o

o
r 

to
 a

 d
e

s
ig

n
 w

h
ic

h
 

w
a

s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
ly

 i
n

 k
e

e
p

in
g

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
a

n
d

 
a

g
e

 o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

p
e

rt
y
.

A
s
 s

u
c
h

 w
h

ils
t 

w
e

 a
re

 g
e

n
e

ra
lly

 i
n

 f
a
v
o

u
r 

o
f 

th
e

 
g

e
n

e
ra

l 
e

th
o
s
 o

f 
th

e
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t,

 w
e

 f
e

e
l 
th

a
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 

w
h

o
le

 i
t 

is
 u

n
n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 a

n
d

 f
a

r 
to

o
 p

re
s
c
ri

p
ti
v
e

. 
M

o
re

 t
h

o
u

g
h

t 
n

e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 g

iv
e

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 t

h
e

m
s
e

lv
e

s
 w

h
o

 a
s
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 o

w
n

e
rs

 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 e

n
ti
tl
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
jo

y
 a

n
d

 m
a

k
e

 a
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

ts
 

a
s
 t

h
e

y
 s

e
e

 f
it
 t

o
 t

h
e

ir
 h

o
m

e
s
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
u

n
n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
 b

y
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il.

 

It
 i
s
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 t
o

 u
p

d
a

te
 t

h
e

 A
rt

ic
le

 4
 D

ir
e

c
ti
o

n
 

to
 a

c
c
o

rd
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
G

e
n

e
ra

l 
P

e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

O
rd

e
r.

 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 o

b
je

c
ti
o

n
 t

o
 h

o
m

e
 o

w
n

e
rs

 m
a

k
in

g
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t
h

e
ir

 p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 s

o
 l
o

n
g

 a
s
 t

h
e

 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
a

n
d

 a
p

p
e

a
ra

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 h
o

u
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 
th

e
ir

 s
e

tt
in

g
s
 i
s
 r

e
s
p

e
c
te

d
. 

N
o

n
e

.

N
o

n
e

.

3
1

9
th
 J

u
ly

 2
0

1
3

 
P

e
rh

a
p

s
 s

o
m

e
 r

e
-n

u
m

b
e

ri
n

g
 o

f 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 i
s
 

p
o

s
s
ib

le
?

 C
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
, 

N
o

. 
2

6
 V

ill
a

g
e

 R
o

a
d

 i
s
 

fo
llo

w
e

d
 b

y
 N

o
.3

1
 V

ill
a

g
e

 R
o

a
d

. 
N

u
m

b
e

rs
 2

9
 a

n
d

 
3

0
 V

ill
a

g
e

 R
o

a
d

 w
e

re
 n

e
v
e

r 
b

u
ilt

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

2
7

 V
ill

a
g

e
 R

o
a

d
 i
s
 t

o
d

a
y
’s

 N
o

. 
5

3
 C

y
p

ru
s
 

A
v
e

n
u

e
 a

n
d

 N
o

. 
2

8
 V

ill
a
g

e
 R

o
a

d
 h

a
s
 b

e
c
o

m
e

 N
o

. 
5

1
 C

y
p

ru
s
 A

v
e

n
u

e
. 

W
h

e
n

 a
n

d
 w

h
y
 d

id
 t

h
is

 
h

a
p

p
e

n
?

T
o

 r
e

in
s
ta

te
 a

n
d

 m
a

in
ta

in
 t

h
e

 c
o

h
e

s
io

n
 o

f 
F

in
c
h

le
y
 

G
a

rd
e

n
 V

ill
a

g
e

 –
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 c

e
n

tr
e

d
 o

n
 V

ill
a

g
e

 R
o

a
d

 

T
h

is
 f

a
lls

 o
u
ts

id
e

 t
h

e
 r

e
m

it
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

. 
N

o
n

e
.

18



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 –
 F

in
c

h
le

y
 G

a
rd

e
n

 V
il

la
g

e
 (

T
a

b
le

 O
f 

A
m

e
n

d
e

d
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
s

)

N
o

. 
  

  
D

a
te

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 A

c
ti
o

n
 

–
 p

e
rh

a
p

s
 t

h
e

 p
a

ir
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
-a

s
s
ig

n
e

d
 t

h
e

ir
 

o
ri

g
in

a
l 
a

d
d

re
s
s
e

s
?

 

4
2

1
s
t  J

u
ly

 2
0
1

3
 

F
ir

s
tl
y
, 

I 
w

is
h

 t
o

 c
o

n
g

ra
tu

la
te

 y
o

u
 o

n
 p

ro
d

u
c
in

g
 a

n
 

o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

, 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
v
e

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

w
h

ic
h

 w
h

e
n

 
fi
n

a
lis

e
d

 w
ill

 b
e

 o
f 

im
m

e
n

s
e

 v
a

lu
e

 i
n
 i
n

fo
rm

in
g

 t
h

e
 

p
re

s
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 f
u

tu
re

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

A
re

a
’s

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 g

u
id

e
lin

e
s
. 

I 
d

o
 h

a
v
e

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
re

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 ‘
D

ra
ft

 
D

e
s
ig

n
 G

u
id

a
n

c
e

’ 
d

o
c
u
m

e
n

t 
w

h
ic

h
 I

 w
is

h
 t

o
 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
o

n
: 

A
s
 a

 r
e

s
id

e
n
t 

o
f 

3
2

 y
e

a
rs

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 b

e
in

g
 a

 
p

e
n

s
io

n
e

r,
 m

y
 f

ir
s
t 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 t

o
 m

y
 w

if
e

 a
n

d
 m

y
s
e

lf
 i
s
 

to
 k

e
e

p
 s

a
fe

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

fo
rt

a
b

le
 a

n
d

 t
h

is
 t

a
k
e

s
 

p
re

c
e

d
e

n
c
e

 o
v
e

r 
a

n
y
th

in
g

 t
h

a
t 

L
B

B
 m

a
y
 t

ry
 a

n
d

 
im

p
o

s
e

.

V
ill

a
g

e
 R

o
a

d
 c

o
n

s
is

ts
 o

f 
m

o
d

e
s
t 

h
o

m
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
v
e

 
e

x
is

te
d

 f
o

r 
o

v
e

r 
o

n
e

 h
u

n
d

re
d

 y
e

a
rs

 a
s
 f

a
m

ily
 

h
o

m
e

s
, 

o
n

ly
 r

e
la

ti
v
e

ly
 r

e
c
e

n
tl
y
 (

1
9

7
8

) 
h

a
v
in

g
 b

e
e

n
 

g
iv

e
n

 ‘
C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 A

re
a

’ 
s
ta

tu
s
.

E
v
e

n
 s

o
, 

w
it
h

 L
B

B
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t’
s
 r

e
c
e

n
t 

c
o

n
s
e

n
t 

/ 
a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
th

e
re

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
e

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 a
lt
e

ra
ti
o
n

s
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 

s
u

b
je

c
t 

o
f 

re
s
is

ta
n

c
e
 /

 o
b

je
c
ti
o

n
s
 f

ro
m

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
. 

T
h

e
s
e

 a
p

p
ro

v
a

ls
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e

 h
a

d
 a

 d
e

tr
im

e
n

ta
l 

e
ff

e
c
t 

a
n

d
 e

ro
s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 A

re
a

 h
a

v
e

 
s
p

lit
 w

h
a

t 
w

a
s
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 a
 v

e
ry

 c
o

n
s
c
ie

n
ti
o

u
s
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
.

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
. 

N
/A

19



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 –
 F

in
c

h
le

y
 G

a
rd

e
n

 V
il

la
g

e
 (

T
a

b
le

 O
f 

A
m

e
n

d
e

d
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
s

)

N
o

. 
  

  
D

a
te

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 A

c
ti
o

n
 

G
iv

e
n

 s
u

c
h

 p
re

c
e

d
in

g
 d

is
p

u
te

s
 w

h
e

re
 s

e
v
e

ra
l 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 h

a
v
e

 a
lr

e
a

d
y
 b

e
e

n
 e

x
te

n
d

e
d

 /
 u

p
g

ra
d

e
d

, 
m

a
n

y
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 m

e
a

s
u

re
s
 a

re
 t
o

o
 

p
re

s
c
ri

p
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 s
o

ft
e

n
e

d
 i
f 

th
e

 a
ff

e
c
te

d
 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 a

re
 t

o
 a

c
c
e

p
t 
a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

ly
. 

M
y
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

o
b

je
c
ti
o

n
s
 c

a
n

 b
e

 s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

d
 a

s
 

fo
llo

w
s
:

4
.3

 G
u

tt
e

rs
, 

d
o

w
n

p
ip

e
s
 a

n
d

 p
lu

m
b

in
g

 s
ta

c
k
s
: 

T
h

e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

 h
a

v
e

 
lo

n
g

 s
in

c
e
 h

a
d

 t
h

e
ir

 r
a

in
w

a
te

r 
g

o
o

d
s
 r

e
p

la
c
e

d
 w

it
h

 
b

la
c
k
 p

la
s
ti
c
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 m

o
re

 s
e

rv
ic

e
a

b
le

, 
le

s
s
 

e
x
p

e
n

s
iv

e
 a

n
d

 s
a

fe
r.

 T
h

is
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
is

 
c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 d

ra
c
o

n
ia

n
! 

4
.3

 W
in

d
o

w
s
: 

  
  

  
  

  
  

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 f
e

w
 o

ri
g

in
a

l 
le

a
d

e
d
 l
ig

h
ts

 
re

m
a

in
in

g
 i
n

 V
ill

a
g

e
 R

o
a

d
 a

n
d

 w
h

ile
 t
h

e
y
 a

p
p

e
a

r 
p

ic
tu

re
s
q

u
e

 a
n

d
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

 w
h

e
re

 p
o

s
s
ib

le
 

th
e

 i
s
s
u

e
 o

f 
E

N
E

R
G

Y
 C

O
N

S
E

R
V

A
T

IO
N

 a
n

d
 

H
O

M
E

 S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 o
v
e

rr
u

le
. 

  
  

  
  

  
  

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
is

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 a
ff

e
c
t 

th
o

s
e

 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 d

u
e
 t

o
 r

e
p

la
c
e

 t
h

e
ir

 w
in

d
o

w
 

fr
a

m
e

s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

t 
a

n
d

 t
h
e

 s
u

g
g

e
s
ti
o
n

 o
f 

‘s
e

c
o

n
d
a

ry
’ 

g
la

z
in

g
 a

s
 o

p
p

o
s
e

d
 t

o
 v

a
c
u

u
m

 s
e

a
le

d
 g

la
z
in

g
 i
s
 

q
u

it
e

 u
n

re
a

lis
ti
c
. 

  
  

  
  

  
 I

 a
m

 i
n

 t
o

ta
l 
a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
re

g
a

rd
in

g
 o

u
tl
a

w
in

g
 

P
V

C
 o

r 
a

lu
m

in
iu

m
 r

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 

w
in

d
o

w
s
, 

p
a

in
te

d
 

ti
m

b
e

r 
b

e
in

g
 t

h
e

 o
n

ly
 a

c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 f
ra

m
e

 m
a

te
ri

a
l.
  

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
. 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
. 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 r

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 

w
in

d
o

w
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

ir
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
m

e
ri

ts
. 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
. 

R
e

v
is

io
n

s
 t

o
 

te
x
t,

 w
h

e
re

 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
. 

R
e

v
is

io
n

s
 t

o
 

te
x
t,

 w
h

e
re

 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
. 

N
/A

N
o

n
e

.

20



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 –
 F

in
c

h
le

y
 G

a
rd

e
n

 V
il

la
g

e
 (

T
a

b
le

 O
f 

A
m

e
n

d
e

d
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
s

)

N
o

. 
  

  
D

a
te

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 A

c
ti
o

n
 

4
.4

 F
e

n
c
e

s
, 
w

a
lls

, 
g

a
te

s
 a

n
d

 h
e

d
g

e
s
: 

  
  

  
  

  
  

I 
a

g
re

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

is
 e

n
ti
re

 s
e

c
ti
o
n

 e
x
c
e

p
t 

th
e

 
re

fe
re

n
c
e

 t
h
a

t 
“a

n
y
 n

e
w

 o
r 

re
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 

b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
 

tr
e

a
tm

e
n

ts
 s

h
o

u
ld

 c
o

n
s
is

t 
o

f 
‘w

h
it
e

’ 
p
a

in
te

d
 t

im
b

e
r 

p
ic

k
e

t 
fe

n
c
in

g
”.

  
T

h
e

 h
o

u
s
e

s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
o

f 
u

n
if
o

rm
 

d
e

s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 e
a

c
h

 p
a

ir
 h

a
s
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 

a
n

d
 t

h
is

 a
p

p
lie

s
 e

q
u

a
lly

 t
o

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

p
ic

k
e

t 
fe

n
c
e
s
 

a
re

 p
a

in
te

d
 w

h
it
e

 o
r 

le
ft

 u
n

c
o

lo
u

re
d

 o
r 

w
o

o
d

 
s
ta

in
e

d
. 

 I
f 

u
n

if
o

rm
 f

e
n

c
in

g
 t

y
p

e
 a

n
d

 c
o

lo
u

r 
w

a
s
 

im
p

o
s
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e

 r
o

a
d

 i
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
d

e
tr

im
e

n
ta

l 
to

 t
h

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

a
p

p
e

a
ra

n
c
e
. 

 

4
.5

 O
th

e
r 

a
lt
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 –

 S
e

c
u

ri
ty

: 
A

la
rm

 b
o

x
e

s
 a

re
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 d
e

te
rr

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 v

is
ib

le
. 

P
la

c
in

g
 t

h
e

m
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

y
 a

re
 n

o
t 

v
is

u
a

lly
 p

ro
m

in
e

n
t 

m
a

y
 i
n

v
a

lid
a

te
 m

y
 h

o
m

e
 

in
s
u

ra
n

c
e

!!
  
D

it
to

 t
h

e
 p

a
ra

 r
e

g
a

rd
in

g
 S

e
c
u

ri
ty

 
c
a

m
e

ra
s
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 i
n

 c
o

n
fl
ic

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 a

d
v
ic

e
 f

ro
m

 
lo

c
a

l 
p

o
lic

e
. 

F
in

a
lly

, 
I 

h
o
p

e
 a

n
d

 t
ru

s
t 
th

a
t 

th
e

 f
in

a
l 
is

s
u

e
 o

f 
th

is
 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 a

s
 a

 h
a

rd
 c

o
p

y
 t

o
 e

a
c
h

 
a

n
d

 e
v
e

ry
 h

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 A

re
a

. 
  

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
. 

R
e

v
is

io
n

s
 t

o
 

te
x
t,

 w
h

e
re

 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
. 

5
2

1
s
t  J

u
ly

 2
0
1

3
 

W
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 i
n

te
n

ti
o

n
 t

o
 p

re
s
e

rv
e

 a
n

d
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e

 
th

e
 F

in
c
h

le
y
 G

a
rd

e
n

 V
ill

a
g

e
 c

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

re
a

. 
W

e
 

d
o

 h
a

v
e

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
s
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
b

e
in

g
 s

u
g

g
e
s
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

. 
 

T
h

e
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

 a
p

p
e

a
r 

to
 b

e
 o

v
e

r-
p

re
s
c
ri

p
ti
v
e

 w
it
h

 
m

a
tt

e
rs

 o
f 

o
p

in
io

n
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
a

s
 f

a
c
t 

a
n
d

 a
s
s
e

rt
io

n
s
 

m
a

d
e

 w
it
h

o
u

t 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

. 
T

h
is

 a
p

p
lie

s
 t

o
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
. 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
. 

N
o

n
e

.

R
e

v
is

io
n

s
 t

o
 

te
x
t,

 w
h

e
re

 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
. 

21



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 –
 F

in
c

h
le

y
 G

a
rd

e
n

 V
il

la
g

e
 (

T
a

b
le

 O
f 

A
m

e
n

d
e

d
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
s

)

N
o

. 
  

  
D

a
te

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 A

c
ti
o

n
 

th
e

 d
e

s
ig

n
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 w
h

ic
h

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
s
 n

o
 d

e
s
ig

n
 

e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 i
n

d
ic

a
te

 w
h

a
t 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
s
u

it
a

b
ili

ty
 

h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 m

a
d

e
. 

W
e

 w
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 s

u
g
g

e
s
t 

th
a

t 
th

e
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
"r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 e
n

jo
y
 a

 l
if
e

s
ty

le
 

c
o

m
p

a
ra

b
le

 t
o

 t
h

a
t 

o
f 

E
n

g
lis

h
 c

o
u

n
tr

y
 l
if
e

" 
h

a
s
 n

o
 

b
a

s
is

 i
n

 r
e
a

lit
y
. 

T
h

e
 h

o
u

s
e

s
 a

n
d

 g
re

e
n

 a
re

 l
o

v
e

ly
 

b
u

t 
a

re
 s

it
u

a
te

d
 a

t 
th

e
 b

o
tt

o
m

 o
f 

C
y
p

ru
s
 R

o
a

d
 a

n
d

 
H

e
n

d
o

n
 A

v
e

n
u

e
 i
n

 a
 L

o
n
d

o
n

 s
u

b
u

rb
. 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 w

h
o
 

h
a

v
e

 a
tt

e
n

d
e

d
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
 w

it
h

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 

g
a

in
e

d
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
re

s
s
io

n
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

w
o

rk
in

g
 i
n

 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o

n
 i
s
 n

o
t 
o

n
 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 a

g
e

n
d

a
. 

T
h

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 
is

s
u

e
d

 w
it
h

 n
o

 n
o

ti
c
e

, 
th

u
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 l
im

it
in

g
 

re
s
p

o
n

s
e

s
. 
N

o
 p

la
n

s
 f

o
r 

c
o

u
n

c
il 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
 t

o
 a

tt
e

n
d
 

th
e

 r
e

s
id

e
n

t’
s
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o
n

 m
o

n
th

ly
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 w

it
h

in
 

th
e

 t
im

e
s
c
a

le
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 w

e
re

 m
a

d
e

. 
It

 
s
e

e
m

s
 e

x
tr

a
o

rd
in

a
ry

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
w

is
h

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 m
o

re
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 t

o
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
 a

n
d

 w
o

rk
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
 w

it
h

 i
ts

 a
ff

e
c
te

d
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

ta
x
 p

a
y
e

rs
, 

b
u

t 
a

re
 p

ro
p

o
s
in

g
 t

o
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

v
e

ry
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 a
n

d
 

u
n

if
o

rm
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
, 

s
o

m
e

 o
f 

w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 n
o

t 
s
u

it
e

d
 t
o

 
th

e
 p

re
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
a

n
c
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 F
in

c
h

le
y
 

G
a

rd
e

n
 V

ill
a

g
e

. 

T
h

e
 s

ta
te

d
 i
n

te
n

t 
to

 i
m

p
o

s
e

 u
n

if
o

rm
it
y
: 

T
h

e
 

a
rc

h
it
e

c
t 

d
e
s
ig

n
e

d
 t

h
e

 v
ill

a
g

e
 s

o
 t
h

a
t 

e
a

c
h

 p
a

ir
 o

f 
h

o
u

s
e

s
 i
s
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
a

n
d

 e
v
e

n
 w

it
h

in
 p

a
ir

s
 t

h
e

re
 a

re
 

a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
. 
T

h
is

 d
e

m
o

n
s
tr

a
te

s
 t

h
e

 
v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

th
e

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
c
h
a

ra
c
te

r 
o

f 
e
a

c
h

 h
o

u
s
e

 i
n

 
th

e
 v

ill
a

g
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
w

h
ic

h
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
 h

a
v
e

 m
e

t 
w

it
h

 r
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

s
 

o
f 

th
e

 R
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 t

o
 d

is
c
u

s
s
 t

h
e

 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 r

a
is

e
d

 w
it
h

in
 t
h

e
 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

e
ri

o
d

. 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
. 

E
a

c
h
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

 w
ill

 b
e

 
c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 o

n
 i
ts

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
m

e
ri

ts
, 

to
 e

n
s
u

re
 

th
e

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
a

n
d

 a
p

p
e

a
ra

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 h
o

u
s
e

s
 i
s
 

p
re

s
e

rv
e

d
.

N
o

n
e

.

N
o

n
e

.

22



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 –
 F

in
c

h
le

y
 G

a
rd

e
n

 V
il

la
g

e
 (

T
a

b
le

 O
f 

A
m

e
n

d
e

d
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
s

)

N
o

. 
  

  
D

a
te

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 A

c
ti
o

n
 

a
p

p
e

a
rs

 t
o

 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e

 a
b
s
o

lu
te

 u
n

if
o

rm
it
y
 o

f 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 i
n

 f
u

tu
re

, 
is

 m
is

g
u

id
e

d
 a

n
d
 a

 
m

is
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
w

h
a

t 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

re
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 c
le

a
r 

n
e

e
d

 o
n

 t
h

a
t 

b
a

s
is

 f
o

r 
a

 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 

w
it
h

in
 w

h
ic

h
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 a

n
y
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 c
a

n
 b

e
 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
. 

A
s
 t

h
e

 d
o

c
u
m

e
n

t 
a

c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

s
 t

h
e
 h

o
u

s
e

s
 w

e
re

 
d

e
s
ig

n
e

d
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 p

ri
n

c
ip

le
s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

rt
s
 a

n
d
 

c
ra

ft
s
 m

o
v
e

m
e

n
t.

 T
h

a
t 

m
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

p
la

c
e

d
 v

a
lu

e
 o

n
 

th
e

 q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a

ls
 a

n
d

 d
e

s
ig

n
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 

e
n

h
a

n
c
in

g
 l
if
e

 –
 u

ti
lit

y
 a

n
d

 b
e

a
u

ty
 w

e
re

 t
h

e
 t

w
in

 
m

o
ti
v
a

ti
o

n
s
. 

T
h

e
s
e

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 a

re
 a

t 
o

d
d

s
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 
s
ta

te
d

 b
e

lie
f 
in

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
“s

m
a

lln
e

s
s
” 

fo
r 

a
n

y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 o
v
e

r 
p

re
s
c
ri

p
ti
v
e

 n
a

tu
re

 o
f 

w
h

a
t 

it
 b

e
lie

v
e

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
a

llo
w

e
d

 a
s
 a

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
r 

a
 r

e
p

a
ir

. 
W

h
a

t 
is

 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

is
 t
h

a
t 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 r

e
p

a
ir

s
 a

re
 i
n
 

k
e

e
p

in
g

 w
it
h
 t

h
e

 V
ill

a
g

e
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
a

n
c
e

 t
h

e
 h

o
u

s
e

 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 l
iv

e
s
 o

f 
it
s
 i
n

h
a
b

it
a

n
ts

. 
T

h
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i
n
 

lin
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 q

u
o

te
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n

. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 a

c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

th
a

t 
e

n
h

a
n

c
e

m
e

n
t 

is
 s

u
b
je

c
ti
v
e

, 
o

r 
a

n
y
 i
n

d
ic

a
ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 a

 v
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
e

n
h

a
n

c
e
m

e
n

t,
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 a

 r
ig

id
 a

n
d

 s
iz

e
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 v
ie

w
 o

f 
w

h
a

t 
is

 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 i
rr

e
s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 o
f 

th
e

 h
o

u
s
e
 s

it
e

, 
s
iz

e
 a

n
d

 
d

e
s
ig

n
.

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
is

h
e

s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
a
n

y
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 t

o
 

h
o

u
s
e

s
 a

re
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
w

it
h

 m
a

te
ri

a
ls

 o
ri

g
in

a
lly

 i
n

 
u

s
e

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

it
e

m
s
, 

s
u

c
h

 a
s
 w

in
d

o
w

s
, 

a
re

 r
e

p
a

ir
e

d
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 d

is
a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
th

a
t 

b
o

th
 r

e
p

a
ir

s
 a

n
d

 
a

lt
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 t
o

 h
o

u
s
e

s
 o

r 
th

e
ir

 s
e

tt
in

g
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
in

-k
e

e
p

in
g

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 v

ill
a

g
e

 a
n

d
 w

h
e

re
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
, 

p
ro

v
id

e
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e

m
e

n
t.

 

T
h

e
 D

e
s
ig

n
 G

u
id

a
n

c
e

 w
ill

 h
e

lp
 t

o
 g

u
id

e
 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 o

n
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 s

h
o

u
ld

 
b

e
 g

iv
e

n
 b

e
fo

re
 p

ro
p

o
s
in

g
 a

lt
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 
h

o
u

s
e

s
.

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
. 

N
o

n
e

.

N
o

n
e

.

N
o

n
e

.

23



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 –
 F

in
c

h
le

y
 G

a
rd

e
n

 V
il

la
g

e
 (

T
a

b
le

 O
f 

A
m

e
n

d
e

d
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
s

)

N
o

. 
  

  
D

a
te

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 A

c
ti
o

n
 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 r

e
p

la
c
e

d
. 

P
re

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 i
s
 i
n

te
rp

re
te

d
 a

s
 

n
e

e
d

in
g

 t
o

 d
o

 f
a

r 
m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 r
e

a
s
o

n
a
b

ly
 m

a
in

ta
in

 
th

e
 a

re
a

 i
n

 k
e

e
p

in
g

 w
it
h

 i
ts

 o
ri

g
in

a
l 
in

te
n

t.
 T

h
e

s
e

 
h

o
u

s
e

s
 a

re
 o

f 
lo

c
a

l 
in

te
re

s
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
m

u
s
t 

b
e

 
re

s
p

e
c
te

d
. 
B

u
t 

m
a

jo
r 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
, 

w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 n
o

t 
in

 
k
e

e
p

in
g

 w
it
h
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
, 

h
a

v
e

 a
lr

e
a

d
y
 o

c
c
u

rr
e

d
 –

 
s
o

m
e

 o
f 

w
h

ic
h

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 
C

o
u

n
c
il.

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 r

is
k
 p

re
s
e

rv
in

g
 w

h
a

t 
is

 
w

ro
n

g
, 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

in
g

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

. 
W

e
 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 f
ro

m
 o

th
e

r 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 t

h
a

t 
a

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

s
e

n
io

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

s
ta

te
d

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
s
e

 a
re

 h
ig

h
 v

a
lu

e
 

h
o

u
s
e

s
 s

o
 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 r

e
a

s
o

n
 w

h
y
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 w

h
o

 
c
a

n
 a

ff
o

rd
 t

h
e

m
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 t

o
 p

a
y
 

m
o

re
 f

o
r 

re
p

a
ir

s
. 

T
h

a
t 

s
e
e

m
s
 t

o
 u

s
 t

o
 b

e
 a

n
 

in
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t.

 

A
 p

re
fe

re
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
u

s
in

g
 o

ri
g

in
a

l 
m

a
te

ri
a

l,
 w

h
e

re
 

p
o

s
s
ib

le
, 
is

 a
n

 a
c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

. 
W

e
 b

e
lie

v
e

 
th

a
t 

it
 i
s
 i
n

 k
e

e
p

in
g

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

, 
ir

re
s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 o
f 

th
e

 m
o

d
e

rn
it
y
 o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a

ls
, 

a
s
 l
o

n
g

 a
s
 t

h
e

y
 a

re
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

p
u

rp
o

s
e

, 
fo

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
, 

h
o

u
s
e

s
 w

it
h

 a
lu

m
in

u
m

 
w

in
d

o
w

 f
ra

m
e

s
 o

r 
w

it
h

 f
ro

n
t 

d
o

o
rs

 n
o

t 
in

 k
e

e
p

in
g

 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 v

ill
a

g
e

 s
ty

le
s
. 

If
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 a

re
 p

re
v
e

n
te

d
 

fr
o

m
 r

e
p

la
c
in

g
 t

h
e

s
e

 w
it
h

 n
e

w
 w

in
d

o
w

s
 o

r 
d

o
o

rs
, 

b
u

t 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 m

o
re

 i
n

 k
e

e
p

in
g

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 l
o

o
k
 o

f 
th

e
 

a
re

a
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 o

ri
g

in
a

l 
a

rc
h

it
e

c
tu

re
, 

th
e

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

 i
s
 

lik
e

ly
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
u

n
te

r 
p

ro
d

u
c
ti
v
e

. 

T
h

e
 n

e
w

 g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 e
x
te

n
d

s
 t

o
 f

e
n

c
in

g
 a

n
d

 g
a

rd
e

n
s
 

E
a

c
h

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
fo

r 
c
h

a
n
g

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 o

n
 

it
s
 m

e
ri

ts
, 

w
h

ils
t 

u
s
in

g
 t

h
e

 D
e

s
ig

n
 G

u
id

a
n

c
e

 a
s
 

a
 k

e
y
 t

o
o

l.

T
h

e
 r

e
p

la
c
e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
n

o
n

-o
ri

g
in

a
l 
fe

a
tu

re
s
 o

r 
m

a
te

ri
a

ls
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 o

u
t 
o

f 
k
e

e
p

in
g

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 

c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 v

ill
a

g
e

 w
ill

 b
e

 s
u

p
p
o

rt
e

d
. 

G
u

id
a

n
c
e

 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 o
n

 f
ro

n
t 

b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
 

N
o

n
e

.

N
o

n
e

.

R
e

v
is

io
n

s

24



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 –
 F

in
c

h
le

y
 G

a
rd

e
n

 V
il

la
g

e
 (

T
a

b
le

 O
f 

A
m

e
n

d
e

d
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
s

)

N
o

. 
  

  
D

a
te

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 A

c
ti
o

n
 

in
 t

h
e

 f
ro

n
t 

a
n

d
 r

e
a

r 
o

f 
h

o
u

s
e

s
. 

W
h

ile
 f

ro
n

t 
g

a
rd

e
n

s
 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 w

e
ll 

k
e

p
t 

a
n

d
 f
e

n
c
in

g
 o

p
ti
o

n
s
 l
im

it
e

d
 t
o

 
th

e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
, 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

s
h

o
u
ld

 n
o

t 
a

tt
e

m
p

t 
to

 
lim

it
 f

e
n

c
in

g
 t
o

 w
h

it
e

 p
ic

k
e

t 
a

s
 t

h
is

 w
a
s
 n

o
t 

th
e

 
o

ri
g

in
a

l 
fe

n
c
in

g
. 

L
o

o
k
in

g
 a

t 
th

e
 p

h
o

to
g

ra
p

h
s
 i
n

 t
h
e

 
v
ill

a
g

e
 r

o
a

d
 a

rc
h

iv
e

 s
h

o
w

s
 t

h
a

t 
fe

n
c
in

g
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 

p
a

in
te

d
. 

W
h

it
e

 p
a

in
te

d
 f

e
n

c
e

s
 a

re
 a

 r
e

c
e

n
t 

fa
s
h

io
n

 
a

n
d

 w
h

ile
 i
t 
m

a
y
 l
o

o
k
 “

v
ill

a
g

e
y
”,

 t
h

a
t 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

m
a

k
e

 
it
 i
n

 k
e

e
p
in

g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 o

ri
g

in
a

l.
 S

im
ila

rl
y
 t

h
e

 f
ro

n
t 

g
a

rd
e

n
s
 o

f 
th

a
t 

ti
m

e
 d

if
fe

re
d

 a
s
 t

h
e

y
 d

o
 n

o
w

. 
T

h
e

 
c
o

u
n

c
il 

m
a

y
 h

a
v
e

 a
n

 e
c
o

lo
g

ic
a

lly
 b

a
s
e

d
 v

ie
w

 a
b

o
u

t 
p

a
v
in

g
 i
n

 g
a

rd
e

n
s
, 

b
u

t 
th

a
t 

is
 a

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
m

a
tt

e
r 

to
 

m
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 t

h
e

 g
a

rd
e

n
s
 a

s
 t

h
e

 o
ri

g
in

a
l.
 

O
v
e

ra
ll 

it
 a

p
p

e
a

rs
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a
s
 n

o
 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 s

o
lu

ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

s
o

m
e

 a
p

p
a

re
n

tl
y
 i
n

tr
a

c
ta

b
le

 
p

ro
b

le
m

s
 a

n
d

 s
im

p
ly

 i
n

d
ic

a
te

 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

, 
th

a
t 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

w
a

re
. 

S
p

e
c
if
ic

 p
o
in

ts
: 

!
 

B
o

th
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

 e
x
e

m
p

t 
4

9
 V

ill
a

g
e

 R
o

a
d

 f
ro

m
 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
. 

W
e

 a
s
s
u
m

e
 t

h
is

 w
a

s
 i
n

 f
a

c
t 

a
 

re
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
o
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
ly

 b
u

ilt
, 

4
9

 C
y
p

ru
s
 A

v
e

n
u

e
 

a
n

d
 a

s
 t

h
e

 e
rr

o
r 

is
 r

e
p

e
a
te

d
 i
n

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
s
e

c
ti
o

n
s
 t

h
is

 n
e

e
d

s
 a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t.

 

!
 

T
h

e
 p

o
lic

e
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

 w
h

o
 a

tt
e

n
d

s
 r

e
s
id

e
n

t 
a

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
 i
n
d

ic
a

te
s
 t

h
a

t 
o

v
e

rt
 

s
e

c
u

ri
ty

 i
s
 n

e
e

d
e

d
. 

T
h

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 
s
u

g
g

e
s
t 

a
la

rm
 b

o
x
e

s
 b

e
 p

a
in

te
d

 a
n

d
 s

it
e

d
 

u
n

o
b

tr
u

s
iv

e
ly

. 
T

h
e

 s
a

fe
ty

 o
f 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 f
o

llo
w

 p
o

lic
e

 a
d

v
ic

e
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
p

a
ra

m
o

u
n

t.

!
 

It
 i
s
 s

u
g

g
e
s
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
g

a
s
 m

e
te

rs
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 s
it
e

d
 

tr
e

a
tm

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 s
u

g
g

e
s
ts

 t
h

a
t 

w
h

it
e

 p
a

in
te

d
 o

r 
lig

h
tl
y
 s

ta
in

e
d

 f
e

n
c
in

g
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
. 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
. 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
. 

G
a

s
 m

e
te

rs
 c

a
n

 a
p

p
e

a
r 

o
b

tr
u

s
iv

e
 a

n
d

 s
h

o
u

ld
 

m
a

d
e

 t
o

 t
e

x
t.

 

R
e

v
is

io
n

s
m

a
d

e
 t

o
 t

e
x
t.

 

R
e

v
is

io
n

s
m

a
d

e
 t

o
 t

e
x
t.

 

N
o

n
e

.

25



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 –
 F

in
c

h
le

y
 G

a
rd

e
n

 V
il

la
g

e
 (

T
a

b
le

 O
f 

A
m

e
n

d
e

d
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
s

)

N
o

. 
  

  
D

a
te

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 A

c
ti
o

n
 

to
 t

h
e

 s
id

e
, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
n

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
h

o
u

s
e

s
 w

o
u

ld
 

b
lo

c
k
 t

h
e

 s
id

e
 e

n
tr

y
 a

n
d

 p
re

v
e

n
t 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

g
re

e
n

 b
in

 p
a
s
s
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

. 
A

n
o

th
e

r 
o

p
ti
o

n
 i
s
 

s
u

g
g

e
s
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 d

o
e

s
n
’t
 a

p
p

e
a

r 
to

 b
e

 
a

v
a

ila
b

le
.

!
 

G
a

ra
g

e
s
 o

r 
h

a
rd

 s
ta

n
d

in
g

 a
re

 p
re

s
e
n

t 
in

 2
1

 
h

o
u

s
e

s
 a

n
d

 n
o

t 
o

n
ly

 a
 f

e
w

. 
M

o
s
t 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 i
n

 
fa

c
t 

p
a

rk
 o

n
 t
h

e
 r

o
a

d
, 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 a

n
 i
s
s
u

e
. 

!
 

It
 i
s
 s

u
g

g
e
s
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e

 t
h

a
t 

o
n

e
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 m
ig

h
t 

a
ff

e
c
t 

th
e

 h
a

rm
o

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a

. 
S

o
 m

a
n

y
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 h

a
v
e

 a
lr

e
a

d
y
 o

c
c
u

rr
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
it
 

is
 d

if
fi
c
u

lt
 t

o
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 t
h

e
 

c
a

s
e

. 
It

 i
s
 s

im
ila

rl
y
 d

if
fi
c
u

lt
 t

o
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 
c
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 f

o
r 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

 r
o

o
fi
n

g
 o

f 
s
in

g
le

 
s
to

re
y
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 o

r 
a

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 s
iz

e
 o

f 
e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 e

it
h
e

r 
in

 k
e

e
p

in
g

 o
r 

a
n

 
e

n
h

a
n

c
e

m
e

n
t

!
 

It
 i
s
 s

ta
te

d
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 p
u

b
lic

 r
e

a
lm

 i
s
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 
to

 a
n

 a
c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 l
e

v
e

l.
 I
n

 f
a

c
t 

m
a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 

p
a

v
in

g
 s

to
n

e
s
 a

re
 u

n
e

v
e

n
 a

n
d

 b
ro

k
e

n
, 

w
it
h

 
w

e
e

d
s
 g

ro
w

in
g

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 p
a

v
in

g
 a

n
d

 a
lo

n
g

 t
h

e
 

fr
o

n
t 

o
f 

h
o

u
s
e

s
. 

It
 w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

a
p

p
e

a
r 

th
a

t 
a

n
y
 

m
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

 s
c
h

e
d

u
le

 i
s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

. 

!
 

T
h

e
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

 r
e

fe
r 

to
 l
a

m
p

 p
o

s
ts

 i
n

 k
e

e
p

in
g

 
ro

u
n

d
 t

h
e

 g
re

e
n

. 
M

o
s
t 

la
m

p
 p

o
s
ts

 i
n

 V
ill

a
g

e
 

R
o

a
d

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

o
s
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 g

re
e

n
 a

re
 

o
f 

re
c
e

n
t 

d
e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 n
o

t 
in

 k
e

e
p

in
g

. 
 

!
 

S
e

v
e

ra
l 
tr

e
e

s
 r

o
u

n
d

 t
h

e
 g

re
e

n
 h

a
v
e

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 

y
e

a
rs

 b
e

e
n

 s
o

 b
a

d
ly

 m
a

in
ta

in
e

d
 b

y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

ir
 a

p
p

e
a
ra

n
c
e

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 

d
is

to
rt

e
d

.

!
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

re
fu

s
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 u

s
e

 p
la

s
ti
c
 w

h
e

e
lie

 

th
e

re
fo

re
 b

e
 s

it
e

d
 s

e
n
s
it
iv

e
ly

. 
T

h
e

y
 c

a
n

 
s
o

m
e

ti
m

e
s
 b

e
 p

o
s
it
io

n
e
d

 a
t 

g
ro

u
n

d
 l
e

v
e

l 
a

n
d

 
p

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 h

id
d

e
n

. 
T

h
e

y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t,
 h

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 

re
s
tr

ic
t 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 s

id
e

 g
a

rd
e

n
s
. 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 5
 g

a
ra

g
e

s
 a

n
d
 1

5
 h

a
rd

s
ta

n
d

in
g

s
 

fr
o

n
ti
n

g
 h

o
u
s
e

s
 i
n

 V
ill

a
g
e

 R
o

a
d

. 
T

h
o

s
e

 i
n

-f
ro

n
t 

o
f 

h
o

u
s
e

s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

o
ri

g
in

a
l 
a

n
d

 d
o

 n
o

t 
re

s
p

e
c
t 

th
e

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a

. 
P

a
rk

in
g

 i
s
 a

n
 i
s
s
u

e
 

a
n

d
 t

h
is

 i
s
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 t

o
. 

T
h

e
 i
n

te
n

ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 D
e

s
ig

n
 G

u
id

a
n

c
e

 i
s
 t

o
 

a
v
o

id
 o

v
e

r-
la

rg
e

 o
r 

p
o

o
rl

y
 d

e
s
ig

n
e

d
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
. 

W
h

e
re

 f
o

o
tp

a
th

 p
a

v
in

g
 i
s
 b

ro
k
e

n
 o

r 
in

 n
e

e
d

 o
f 

u
rg

e
n

t 
re

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t,

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 H

ig
h

w
a

y
 

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
n

ta
c
te

d
 t

o
 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g

a
te

. 

T
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 l
a

m
p

 c
o

lu
m

n
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 

to
 b

e
 o

f 
in

a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 d

e
s
ig

n
. 

T
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 S

tr
e

e
t 

T
re

e
s
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

c
o

n
ta

c
te

d
 t

o
 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g

a
te

 i
f 

th
is

 i
s
 t

h
e

 c
a

s
e

. 

T
h

e
 R

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 T

e
a

m
 i
s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

N
o

n
e

.

N
o

n
e

.

N
o

n
e

.

N
o

n
e

.

N
o

n
e

.

N
o

n
e

.

26



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 –
 F

in
c

h
le

y
 G

a
rd

e
n

 V
il

la
g

e
 (

T
a

b
le

 O
f 

A
m

e
n

d
e

d
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
s

)

N
o

. 
  

  
D

a
te

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 A

c
ti
o

n
 

b
in

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
y
c
lin

g
 b

o
x
e

s
. 

Is
 i
t 

th
e

 i
n

te
n

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 V

ill
a

g
e

 r
e

s
id

e
n
ts

 w
it
h

 
b

in
s
 m

o
re

 i
n

 k
e

e
p

in
g

 w
it
h

 t
h

o
s
e

 o
ri

g
in

a
lly

 i
n

 
u

s
e

 i
f 

th
e

s
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 a

re
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 i
n
 f

u
ll?

 
In

 c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
, 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 e

x
is

t 
fo

r 
b

o
th

 t
h

e
 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

to
 j
o

in
tl
y
 p

re
s
e

rv
e

 a
n

d
 

e
n

h
a

n
c
e

 t
h

e
 F

in
c
h

le
y
 G

a
rd

e
n

 V
ill

a
g
e

. 

to
 t

h
e

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
re

c
y
c
lin

g
 i
te

m
s
. 

6
2

2
n
d
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1

3
 

W
e

 h
a

v
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 w

it
h

 i
n

te
re

s
t 

th
e

 D
ra

ft
 F

in
c
h

le
y
 

G
a

rd
e

n
 V

ill
a

g
e

 C
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
A

p
p

ra
is

a
l.
 T

o
 

s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

; 
w

h
ils

t 
w

e
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
 a

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 g

u
id

e
lin

e
s
, 

w
e

 f
e
e

l 
th

a
t 

th
e

 r
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 

p
la

c
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 b

y
 B

a
rn

e
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
re

 o
n

e
ro

u
s
. 

W
e

 a
re

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 a

re
a

 w
ill

 e
v
e

n
tu

a
lly

 f
a

ll 
in

to
 d

is
re

p
a

ir
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 i
t 
is

 t
o

o
 d

if
fi
c
u

lt
 a

n
d

 
e

x
p

e
n

s
iv

e
 f

o
r 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

/a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 t

h
e

ir
 h

o
m

e
, 

a
n

d
/o

r 
m

a
x
im

is
e

 t
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
o
f 

th
e

 d
w

e
lli

n
g

s
. 

 

4
.1

 E
x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 

T
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 s

o
u

n
d

s
 f

a
ir

 i
n

 p
ri

n
c
ip

a
l.
 H

o
w

e
v
e

r-
 t

h
e

 
b

u
n

g
a

lo
w

 h
a

s
 6

 w
in

d
o

w
s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 s
id

e
 o

f 
th

e
 h

o
u
s
e

. 
Y

o
u

 c
a

n
 s

e
e
 i
n

to
 a

ll 
o

f 
th

e
 w

in
d

o
w

s
. 

T
o

o
 m

u
c
h

 e
m

p
h

a
s
is

 i
s
 p

la
c
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 "

s
tr

e
e

t 
s
c
e

n
e

"-
 m

o
re

 w
e

ig
h

t 
is

 g
iv

e
n

 t
o

 t
h

ir
d

 p
a

rt
y
's

 v
ie

w
s
 

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 g

re
e

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

 b
e

h
in

d
, 

th
a

n
 t
o

 
h

o
m

e
o

w
n

e
r’

s
 r

ig
h

t 
to

 m
a

k
e

 t
h

e
 m

o
s
t 

o
f 

th
e

ir
 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
. 

It
 i
s
 u

n
c
le

a
r 

w
h

y
 a

n
 l
-s

h
a

p
e

d
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

fu
s
e

d
. 

W
h

y
 n

o
t 

a
t 

le
a

s
t 
c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 f

o
r 

th
e

m
?

  

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 r

e
a

s
o

n
 w

h
y
 m

a
k
in

g
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 
to

 t
h

e
 h

o
u

s
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

o
re

 e
x
p

e
n

s
iv

e
 a

s
 a

 
re

s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 D

e
s
ig

n
 G

u
id

a
n

c
e

. 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
. 

A
ll 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 f

o
r 

e
x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
, 

a
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 i
t 

is
 u

n
lik

e
ly

 t
h

a
t 

L
-s

h
a

p
e

d
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 

w
ill

 h
a

rm
o

n
is

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 o

ri
g

in
a

l 
fo

rm
 o

f 
th

e
 

h
o

u
s
e

s
.

N
o

n
e

.

N
o

n
e

.

N
o

n
e

.

27



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 –
 F

in
c

h
le

y
 G

a
rd

e
n

 V
il

la
g

e
 (

T
a

b
le

 O
f 

A
m

e
n

d
e

d
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
s

)

N
o

. 
  

  
D

a
te

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 A

c
ti
o

n
 

2
. 

4
.2

 L
o

ft
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 

H
o

m
e

 o
w

n
e

rs
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 e

n
ti
tl
e

d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 t
h

e
 m

o
s
t 

o
u

t 
o

f 
th

e
ir

 p
ro

p
e

rt
y
. 

B
e

c
a

u
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 t
ig

h
t 

re
s
tr

ic
ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 t

w
o

 s
to

re
y
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
, 

th
e

 o
p

ti
o

n
 t
o

 
g

o
 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 l
o

ft
 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e

 t
h

e
 o

n
ly

 w
a

y
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 
a

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 
b

e
d

ro
o

m
 a

b
o

v
e

 g
ro

u
n

d
 f

lo
o

r 
le

v
e

l.
 I
f 

o
n

ly
 o

n
e

 d
o

rm
e

r 
is

 a
llo

w
e

d
, 

th
e

re
 i
s
 t
h

e
 c

h
a

n
c
e

 
th

a
t 

e
it
h

e
r 

y
o

u
 u

s
e

 t
h

e
 d

o
rm

e
r 

to
 c

re
a

te
 h

e
a

d
 r

o
o

m
 

to
 g

e
t 

in
to

 t
h
e

 l
o

ft
, 

o
r 

y
o

u
 u

s
e

 t
h

e
 d

o
rm

e
r 

to
 a

llo
w

 
lig

h
t 

in
to

 t
h

e
 r

o
o

m
. 

W
h

y
 n

o
t 

a
llo

w
 a

 s
id

e
 a

n
d

 b
a

c
k
 

d
o

rm
e

r 
b

u
t 

m
a

k
e

 s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
y
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 

p
e

rm
is

s
io

n
?
  

3
. 

B
a

s
e

m
e

n
ts

T
h

e
 b

u
n

g
a

lo
w

 h
a

s
 a

 l
a

rg
e

 b
a

s
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

 a
 

lig
h

tw
e

ll 
a

llo
w

in
g

 l
ig

h
t 

to
 f
lo

o
d

 i
n

to
 i
t!

 R
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 

d
e

s
e

rv
e

 t
o

 b
e

 a
b

le
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 t
h

e
 m

o
s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 
p

ro
p

e
rt

y
. 

If
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 a

re
 a

llo
w

e
d

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 a
 

b
a

s
e

m
e

n
t 

b
u

t 
n

o
t 

a
llo

w
e

d
 t

o
 u

s
e

 t
ra

d
it
io

n
a

l 
w

a
y
s
 t

o
 

a
llo

w
 l
ig

h
t 

in
to

 t
h

e
 b

a
s
e
m

e
n

t,
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

v
e

 
d

e
fe

a
te

d
 t

h
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

 o
f 
h

a
v
in

g
 a

 b
a

s
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 
fi
rs

t 
p

la
c
e
. 

4
. 

B
u

ild
in

g
 M

a
te

ri
a

ls
 

W
in

d
o

w
s

It
 i
s
 e

x
p

e
n

s
iv

e
 t

o
 r

e
p

a
ir

 l
e

a
d

e
d

 l
ig

h
ts

. 
T

h
e

y
 a

re
 

a
ls

o
 n

o
t 

s
e
c
u

re
 a

g
a

in
s
t 
b

re
a

k
 i
n

s
. 

It
 i
s
 r

id
ic

u
lo

u
s
 t
o

 
re

q
u

ir
e

 h
o

m
e

 o
w

n
e

rs
 t

o
 k

e
e

p
 l
e

a
d

e
d
 l
ig

h
ts

 i
n
 

w
in

d
o

w
s
 t

h
a

t 
a

p
p

e
a

r 
in

 r
e

a
r 

e
x
te

n
s
io

n
s
. 

 

5
. 

W
in

d
o

w
s
 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

V
ill

a
g

e
 R

o
a

d
 h

a
s
 e

x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

d
 a

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 

A
ll 

d
o

rm
e

r 
w

in
d

o
w

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

a
re

fu
lly

 
a

s
s
e

s
s
e
d

, 
a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 f
ro

n
t-

fa
c
in

g
 d

o
rm

e
rs

 a
re

 
lik

e
ly

 t
o

 a
p

p
e

a
r 

a
s
 i
n

c
o

n
g

ru
o

u
s
 a

d
d

it
io

n
s
. 

T
h

e
 b

u
n

g
a

lo
w

 w
a

s
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 p

ri
o

r 
to

 t
h

e
 

p
re

p
a

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 D

e
s
ig

n
 G

u
id

a
n

c
e

. 
F

o
r 

n
e

w
ly

 
p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 b

a
s
e

m
e

n
ts

, 
th

e
 l
ig

h
t 

s
o

u
rc

e
 s

h
o

u
ld

 
b

e
 d

is
c
re

e
t.

  

O
ri

g
in

a
l 
le

a
d

e
d

 l
ig

h
ts

 a
re

 a
n

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

fe
a

tu
re

 
o

f 
v
ill

a
g

e
 h

o
u

s
e

s
. 

It
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e

 n
e

c
e
s
s
a

ry
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

w
in

d
o

w
s
 i
n

 r
e

a
r 

e
x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 t

o
 f

e
a

tu
re

 l
e

a
d

e
d

 
lig

h
ts

, 
a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 f
o

r 
c
o

n
ti
n

u
it
y
, 

it
 m

a
y
 b

e
 

d
e

s
ir

a
b

le
.

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 i
n

te
n
ti
o

n
 o

f 

N
o

n
e

.

N
o

n
e

.

N
o

n
e

.

N
o

n
e

.

28



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 –
 F

in
c

h
le

y
 G

a
rd

e
n

 V
il

la
g

e
 (

T
a

b
le

 O
f 

A
m

e
n

d
e

d
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
s

)

N
o

. 
  

  
D

a
te

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 A

c
ti
o

n
 

b
u

rg
la

ri
e

s
. 

T
h

is
 m

a
y
 b

e
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 i
t 
is

 v
e

ry
 

e
x
p

e
n

s
iv

e
 t

o
 h

a
v
e

 l
e

a
d

e
d

 l
ig

h
ts

 d
o
u

b
le

 g
la

z
e

d
. 
B

y
 

p
la

c
in

g
 r

e
s
tr

ic
ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 c

a
rr

y
in

g
 o

u
t 

w
in

d
o

w
 

re
p

a
ir

s
/r

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
ts

/d
o

u
b

le
 g

la
z
in

g
, 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

ru
n

s
 t

h
e

 r
is

k
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
in

g
 t
o

 b
e

 
s
u

s
c
e

p
ti
b

le
 t
o

 b
u

rg
la

ri
e

s
. 
It

 i
s
 e

a
s
y
 t

o
 b

re
a

k
 i
n

, 
a

n
d

 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

u
t 

o
ff

 a
d

d
in

g
 s

e
c
u

ri
ty

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

w
in

d
o

w
s
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 o
f 

th
e
 o

n
e

ro
u

s
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

s
, 

a
n
d

 
e

x
p

e
n

s
e

 o
f 

h
a

v
in

g
 t

o
 a

p
p

ly
 f

o
r 

fu
ll 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 
p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
.

6
. 

T
e

m
p

o
ra

ry
 g

a
rd

e
n

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
s
 a

n
d

 l
a

rg
e

 p
la

y
 

e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t.

W
e

 a
re

 l
u

c
k
y
 e

n
o

u
g

h
 t

o
 h

a
v
e

 a
n

 e
x
c
e

lle
n

t 
p

la
y
g

ro
u

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

 r
ig

h
t 

b
e

h
in

d
 t

h
e

 
s
o

u
th

 s
id

e
 o

f 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
. 

It
 i
s
 d

ra
c
o

n
ia

n
 t

o
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

 
h

o
m

e
 o

w
n

e
rs

 t
o

 s
e

e
k
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

g
u

id
a
n
c
e

 b
e

fo
re

 
m

a
k
in

g
 t

h
e

 m
o

s
t 

o
f 

o
u

r 
g

a
rd

e
n

 w
it
h

 p
la

y
 

e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t.

7
. 

4
.5

 O
th

e
r 

a
lt
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 T

V
 A

e
ri

a
ls

 
C

o
m

m
o

n
 s

e
n

s
e

 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 h
e

re
. 

N
o

 o
n

e
 w

a
n

ts
 

th
e

ir
 h

o
u

s
e

 t
o

 b
e

 d
is

fi
g

u
re

d
 b

y
 a

 g
re

a
t 

b
ig

 s
a

te
lli

te
 

d
is

h
 o

n
 t

h
e

 f
ro

n
t 

o
f 

it
. 

a
 l
o

t 
o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
a

n
t 

th
e

 
lu

x
u

ry
 o

f 
s
a

te
lli

te
 t

v
. 

A
s
 s

u
c
h

, 
th

e
 d

is
h

 i
s
 p

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 
th

e
 b

e
s
t 

p
la

c
e

 t
o

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

 r
e

c
e

p
ti
o

n
! 
It

 i
s
 o

p
p

re
s
s
iv

e
 

o
f 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

to
 p

la
c
e

 t
h
e

s
e

 m
e

a
s
u

re
s
 o

n
 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 t

o
 s

c
re

e
n

 t
h

e
 d

is
h

 w
it
h

 p
la

n
ti
n

g
! 

8
. 

4
.5

 O
th

e
r 

a
lt
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
: 
A

la
rm

s
  

V
ill

a
g

e
 R

o
a

d
 h

a
s
 s

u
ff

e
re

d
 f

ro
m

 m
a

n
y
 b

u
rg

la
ri

e
s
. 

A
 

v
is

ib
le

 a
la

rm
 b

o
x
 i
s
 a

 k
n
o

w
n

 b
u

rg
la

r 
d

e
te

rr
e

n
t.

 

c
o

m
p

ro
m

is
in

g
 s

e
c
u

ri
ty

 w
it
h

 g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 o
n

 
w

in
d

o
w

 r
e

p
a

ir
/r

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t.

 

In
 s

o
m

e
 i
n

s
ta

n
c
e

s
, 

o
v
e

r-
la

rg
e

 g
a

rd
e
n

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

la
y
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t,
 c

a
n

 r
e

q
u

ir
e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 

p
e

rm
is

s
io

n
. 

S
a

te
lli

te
 d

is
h

e
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 p
o

s
it
io

n
e
d

 s
o

 a
s
 n

o
t 

to
 d

is
fi
g

u
re

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

e
a

ra
n

c
e

 o
f 

a
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 o

p
p

o
s
it
io

n
 t
o

 a
la

rm
 b

o
x
e

s
. 

T
h

e
y
 

s
h

o
u

ld
 h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
b

e
 s

it
e

d
 s

e
n

s
it
iv

e
ly

. 

N
o

n
e

.

N
o

n
e

.

N
o

n
e

.

29



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 –
 F

in
c

h
le

y
 G

a
rd

e
n

 V
il

la
g

e
 (

T
a

b
le

 O
f 

A
m

e
n

d
e

d
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
s

)

N
o

. 
  

  
D

a
te

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 A

c
ti
o

n
 

S
in

c
e

 w
e

 c
a
n

n
o

t 
e

a
s
ily

 r
e

p
la

c
e

/s
e
c
u
re

 o
u

r 
w

in
d

o
w

s
, 

w
e

 m
u

s
t 

ta
k
e

 o
th

e
r 

m
e

a
s
u

re
s
 t

o
 p

ro
te

c
t 

o
u

r 
h

o
m

e
s
! 

W
e

 m
u

s
t 

b
e

 a
b

le
 t

o
 f

re
e

ly
 d

is
p

la
y
 a

n
 

a
la

rm
 b

o
x
 t

h
a

t 
is

 v
is

u
a

lly
 p

ro
m

in
e

n
t.

 U
n

le
s
s
 

p
e

rh
a

p
s
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

w
a

n
t 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e
 V

ill
a

g
e

 R
o

a
d

 
w

it
h

 a
 2

4
 h

o
u

r 
s
e

c
u

ri
ty

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

7
2

2
n
d
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1

3
 

W
e

 h
a

v
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 y

o
u

r 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 a

re
 g

ra
te

fu
l 

fo
r 

th
e

 e
ff

o
rt

s
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
v
e

 g
o

n
e

 i
n

 t
o

 p
re

p
a

ri
n

g
 i
t.

 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 t

h
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 b
e

in
g

 p
u
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 a

re
 b

e
c
o

m
in

g
 o

n
e

ro
u

s
, 

u
n
e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 a
n

d
 

d
o

 n
o

t 
c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t.

 
T

h
e

 l
a

tt
e

r 
p
o

in
t 

o
n

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 a

n
d

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

is
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 
a

s
 f

ro
m

 r
e

a
d

in
g

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 h

is
to

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 v

ill
a

g
e

 g
re

e
n

, 
th

is
 w

a
s
 a

 c
o

re
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 d
e

s
ig

n
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 w
h

e
n

 i
t 

w
a

s
 b

u
ilt

 –
 a

n
d
 i
s
 s

o
m

e
th

in
g

 
n

o
t 

c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

t 
a

ll 
in

 y
o

u
r 

g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 o
r 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
. 
  

I 
a

m
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
w

it
h

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

c
o
n

d
it
io

n
s
 b

e
in

g
 

im
p

o
s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 i
t 
w

ill
 m

a
k
e

 m
in

o
r 

a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
 c

o
s
tl
y
 a

n
d

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 p
e

rm
is

s
io

n
s
 –

 t
h

is
 

w
ill

 l
e

a
d

 t
o

 l
e

s
s
 c

o
n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a

 a
n

d
 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 t

o
 f

a
ll 

in
to

 d
is

re
p

a
ir

. 
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
.

T
h

e
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 h

o
u

s
e

s
 i
s
 v

e
ry

 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

a
n

d
 o

n
e

 o
f 

th
e

 r
e

a
s
o

n
s
 t

h
e

 D
e

s
ig

n
 

G
u

id
a

n
c
e

 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e

d
. 

N
o

n
e

.

8
2

2
n
d
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1

3
  

T
h

e
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
s
 t

h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 i
s
 

p
ro

u
d

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
b

le
 t
o

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 i
t.

 T
h

e
 

h
is

to
ri

c
a
l 
d

e
ta

il 
is

 v
a

lu
a

b
le

, 
fa

s
c
in

a
ti
n
g

 a
n

d
 w

e
ll 

re
s
e

a
rc

h
e

d
. 
T

h
e

 A
s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 a

g
re

e
s
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 
V

ill
a

g
e

 h
a

s
 g

re
a

t 
h

is
to

ri
c
a

l 
a

n
d

 h
e

ri
ta

g
e

 v
a

lu
e

 a
n

d
 

th
a

t 
it
s
 u

n
iq

u
e

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
m

u
s
t 

b
e

 p
re

s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

e
 o

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s
 t

h
a

t 
fo

llo
w

 c
o

n
c
e

n
tr

a
te

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
. 

N
o

n
e

.

30



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 –
 F

in
c

h
le

y
 G

a
rd

e
n

 V
il

la
g

e
 (

T
a

b
le

 O
f 

A
m

e
n

d
e

d
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
s

)

N
o

. 
  

  
D

a
te

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 A

c
ti
o

n
 

D
e

s
ig

n
 G

u
id

a
n

c
e

 -
 a

s
 i
t 
is

 t
h

is
 t

h
a

t 
p
u

ts
 f

o
rt

h
 i
n

 
d

e
ta

il 
th

e
 m

e
a

n
s
 b

y
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
is

 a
im

 m
a

y
 b

e
s
t 

b
e

 
s
e

c
u

re
d

.
F

o
r 

th
e

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

p
h

ilo
s
o

p
h
y
, 

th
e

 A
s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 

n
o

th
in

g
 b

u
t 
p

ra
is

e
; 

it
 i
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

e
ta

il 
th

a
t 

re
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 e

x
p

re
s
s
e

d
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

s
e

 a
re

 
lis

te
d

 b
e

lo
w

. 
B

e
fo

re
 a

d
d

re
s
s
in

g
 t

h
e

m
, 

h
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 w

e
 

fe
e

l 
w

e
 m

u
s
t 

to
u

c
h

 o
n

 a
 r

e
la

te
d

 a
re

a
 o

f 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
 

w
h

ic
h

 h
a

s
 a

 d
ir

e
c
t 

b
e

a
ri

n
g

 o
n

 t
h

e
 A

p
p

ra
is

a
l 

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 i
ts

 f
u

n
c
ti
o

n
. 

In
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r,

 w
e

 w
o

u
ld

 
lik

e
 t

o
 k

n
o

w
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
 h

e
ri

ta
g

e
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

re
la

te
s
 t

o
 

th
e

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

a
n

d
 

w
h

e
th

e
r,

 i
n

d
e

e
d

, 
th

e
 f

o
rm

e
r 

h
a

s
 a

n
y
 r

e
le

v
a

n
c
e

 t
o

 
o

r 
c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 l
a

tt
e

r.
 

(P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
s
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ti
n

g
 o

n
 a

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

m
o

v
e

d
 a

s
 n

o
t 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

to
 

th
is

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti
o

n
) 

In
 a

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 t

h
e

 p
re

s
e

n
t 

it
 i
s
 e

s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
to

 e
n

lis
t 

th
e

 g
o

o
d

w
ill

 o
f 

th
e

 V
ill

a
g

e
rs

 i
f 

th
e

y
 a

re
 n

o
t 

to
 e

n
d

 u
p

 f
e
e

lin
g

 o
v
e

rr
id

d
e

n
, 

b
ro

w
b

e
a

te
n

 a
n

d
 

re
s
e

n
tf

u
l.
 I

f 
th

e
y
 c

a
n

n
o

t 
fu

lly
 a

s
s
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 d
e

s
ig

n
 

g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 o
r 

tr
u

s
t 

to
 i
ts

 b
e

in
g

 m
a

in
ta

in
e

d
 i
m

p
a

rt
ia

lly
 

in
 a

ll 
fu

tu
re

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 t

h
e

y
 w

ill
 c

h
o

o
s
e

 t
o

 
d

is
re

g
a

rd
 i
t.
 

T
h

e
s
e

 n
o

te
s
 s

ta
rt

e
d

 b
y
 w

e
lc

o
m

in
g

 t
h

is
 A

p
p

ra
is

a
l 

a
n

d
 e

x
p

re
s
s
in

g
 o

u
r 

s
u

p
p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

it
. 

T
h
e

 o
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s
 

a
b

o
v
e

 t
h

o
u

g
h

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 o

f 
e

x
tr

e
m

e
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 
a

n
d

 o
f 

d
ir

e
c
t 
re

le
v
a

n
c
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 s

a
y
 

n
o

th
in

g
 a

b
o
u

t 
o

u
r 

re
s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 
it
s
e

lf
.

31



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 –
 F

in
c

h
le

y
 G

a
rd

e
n

 V
il

la
g

e
 (

T
a

b
le

 O
f 

A
m

e
n

d
e

d
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
s

)

N
o

. 
  

  
D

a
te

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 A

c
ti
o

n
 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
o

 D
e

s
ig

n
 G

u
id

a
n

c
e

.

T
h

e
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 i
s
 i
n
 f

u
ll 

a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 a

im
s
 

o
f 

th
e

 D
e

s
ig

n
 G

u
id

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 A
rt

ic
le

 4
 D

ir
e

c
ti
o

n
. 

It
 d

o
e

s
 d

is
a
g

re
e

 s
tr

o
n

g
ly

 w
it
h

 s
o

m
e

 o
f 

th
e

 
re

s
tr

ic
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 f
in

d
s
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 p
re

s
c
ri

p
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 

in
fl
e

x
ib

le
. 

A
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 p

o
in

t 
is

 m
a

d
e
 t

h
a

t 
n

o
 t

w
o

 
h

o
u

s
e

s
 a

re
 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 a

n
d

 m
u

s
t 

th
e

re
fo

re
 b

e
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
lly

 m
a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
s
tr

ic
ti
o

n
s
 

ig
n

o
re

 t
h

is
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
o

s
e

 a
 s

tr
a

it
ja

c
k
e

t 
a

s
 m

u
c
h

 o
n

 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 r
e
s
id

e
n

ts
. 

F
in

c
h

le
y
 G

a
rd

e
n

 V
ill

a
g

e
 i
s
 n

o
t 

o
w

n
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 
N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
T

ru
s
t 

o
r 

E
n

g
lis

h
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
, 

a
n

d
 r

e
s
tr

ic
ti
o
n

s
 

w
h

ic
h

 m
ig

h
t 

b
e

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 i
n

 s
u

c
h

 a
n

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

a
re

 e
x
c
e

s
s
iv

e
 i
n

 a
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

re
a

. 
T

h
e

 V
ill

a
g

e
 

c
a

n
n

o
t 

a
n

d
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b
e

 p
re

s
e

rv
e

d
 i
n

 a
s
p

ic
 a

n
d
 

w
h

ile
 t

h
e

 c
h
a

ra
c
te

r 
m

u
s
t 

n
o

t 
b

e
 e

ro
d
e

d
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 m
u

s
t 

a
ls

o
 b

e
 g

iv
e

n
 t

o
 m

o
d

e
rn

 
m

a
te

ri
a

ls
 a

n
d

 m
o

d
e

rn
 l
if
e

s
ty

le
s
.

In
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r,

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 c
o

n
fl
ic

t 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

p
re

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 s
e

c
u

ri
ty

 t
h

e
 V

ill
a

g
e

 f
e

e
ls

 s
tr

o
n

g
ly

 
th

a
t 

s
e

c
u

ri
ty

 m
u

s
t 

p
re

v
a

il.
 G

re
a

te
r 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 

n
e

e
d

s
 a

ls
o

 t
o

 b
e

 g
iv

e
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 d

e
m

a
n

d
s
 o

f 
e

c
o

n
o
m

y
 

a
n

d
 f

u
e

l 
e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
. 

R
e

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s

 i
n

 D
e

ta
il

4
.1

 H
o

u
s

e
 E

x
te

n
s

io
n

s
. 

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 m
o

d
e

s
t,

 i
n

 p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 a

n
d

 i
n

 
k
e

e
p

in
g

 w
it
h
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
e

rt
y
 b

u
t 

to
 i
n

s
is

t 
th

e
y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 
n

o
t 

e
x
c
e

e
d

 h
a

lf
 t

h
e

 w
id

th
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
, 

w
h

ile
 i
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
. 

A
ll 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

c
h

a
n
g

e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 h
o

u
s
e

s
 w

ill
 

b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
lly

 w
it
h

 r
e

fe
re

n
c
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

 h
o

u
s
e

. 
S

o
m

e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 h

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 a

re
 

c
o

m
m

o
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 h

o
u

s
e

s
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 o

b
je

c
ti
o

n
 t

o
 c

h
a

n
g

e
, 

s
o

 l
o

n
g

 a
s
 t

h
e

 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 h

o
u

s
e

s
, 
th

e
ir

 s
e

tt
in

g
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

w
id

e
r 

a
re

a
, 

is
 r

e
s
p

e
c
te

d
. 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
. 

T
h

is
 i
s
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
g

u
id

a
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 e
a

c
h

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 

w
ill

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
lly

. 

N
o

n
e

.

N
o

n
e

.

S
o
m

e
re

v
is

io
n

s
m

a
d

e
 t

o
 t

e
x
t.

 

N
o

n
e

.

32



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 –
 F

in
c

h
le

y
 G

a
rd

e
n

 V
il

la
g

e
 (

T
a

b
le

 O
f 

A
m

e
n

d
e

d
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
s

)

N
o

. 
  

  
D

a
te

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 A

c
ti
o

n
 

m
a

y
 b

e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 i
n

 s
o
m

e
 c

a
s
e

s
, 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
re

s
tr

ic
ti
v
e

 i
n
 o

th
e

rs
. 

It
 i
s
 u

n
c
le

a
r 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

e
x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 t
h

a
t 

c
a

n
 b

e
 s

e
e

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 r

o
a

d
 a

re
 

u
n

a
c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

, 
b

u
t 

w
e

 f
e

e
l 
th

a
t 

if
 t

h
e

 e
x
te

n
s
io

n
 i
s
 

fi
tt

in
g

 i
ts

 v
is

ib
ili

ty
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
in

 i
ts

e
lf
 d

is
q

u
a

lif
y
 i
t.
 

W
e

 a
c
c
e

p
t 

th
e

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 
g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 o
n

 d
o

rm
e

r 
w

in
d

o
w

s
 b

u
t 

c
a

n
n

o
t 

b
e

lie
v
e

 t
h

a
t 

e
v
e

ry
 r

e
a

r 
d

o
rm

e
r 

m
u

s
t 

n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ri
ly

 b
e

 s
it
e
d

 o
v
e

r 
a

 f
ir

s
t 

fl
o

o
r 

w
in

d
o
w

 
o

r 
th

a
t 

tw
o

 d
o

rm
e

rs
 w

ill
 n

e
v
e

r 
b

e
 a

c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

. 

W
e

 e
n

d
o

rs
e
 t

h
e

 r
e

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s
 e

x
p

re
s
s
e

d
 o

v
e

r 
b

a
s
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 w

o
n

d
e

r 
w

h
y
 a

 b
a

s
e

m
e

n
t 

a
t 

th
e

 
B

u
n

g
a

lo
w

 w
a

s
 p

e
rm

it
te

d
. 

G
u

tt
e

rs
, 

d
o

w
n

p
ip

e
s

 a
n

d
 p

lu
m

b
in

g
 s

ta
c

k
s

. 
W

e
 r

e
s
is

t 
th

e
 a

s
s
e

rt
io

n
 t
h

a
t 

a
ll 

ra
in

w
a

te
r 

g
o

o
d

s
 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
p

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 c
a
s
t 

ir
o

n
. 

M
a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 

h
o

u
s
e

s
 n

o
w

 h
a

v
e

 b
la

c
k
 p

la
s
ti
c
. 
T

h
e

 d
if
fe

re
n

c
e

 i
n
 

a
p

p
e

a
ra

n
c
e

 i
s
 i
n

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
a

n
d

 o
n

ly
 r

e
v
e

a
le

d
 o

n
 

c
lo

s
e

 i
n
s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
. 

T
h

e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

re
p

la
c
e
m

e
n

t 
a

c
ts

 a
s
 a

 
d

is
in

c
e

n
ti
v
e

 s
o

 t
h

a
t 

s
p

lit
 d

o
w

n
p

ip
e

s
 a

n
d

 l
e

a
k
in

g
 

g
u

tt
e

rs
 a

re
 l
e

ft
 t

o
 d

a
m

a
g

e
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
e

rt
y
. 

T
h

e
s
e

 h
o

u
s
e

s
 w

e
re

 b
u

ilt
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
c
a

v
it
y
 w

a
lls

 a
n

d
 

w
it
h

 e
x
te

rn
a

l 
p

lu
m

b
in

g
. 
T

o
 s

it
e

 a
ll 

fu
tu

re
 s

o
il 

a
n

d
 

w
a

s
te

 p
ip

e
s
 i
n

te
rn

a
lly

 w
o

u
ld

 i
n

 m
a

n
y
 c

a
s
e

s
 b

e
 

im
p

ra
c
ti
c
a

l,
 u

n
s
ig

h
tl
y
 a

n
d

 v
e

ry
 e

x
p

e
n

s
iv

e
. 

W
in

d
o

w
s

.
W

e
 a

g
re

e
 t

h
a

t 
w

h
e

re
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 o

ri
g

in
a

l 
le

a
d

e
d

 l
ig

h
ts

 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

re
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

B
u

t 
w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

y
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 

T
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 v

ie
w

 o
f 

a
n

 e
x
te

n
s
io

n
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

a
u

to
m

a
ti
c
a

lly
 d

is
q

u
a

lif
y
 i
t,

 a
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 g
e

n
e

ra
lly

, 
th

e
y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 o

v
e

rl
y
 c

o
n

s
p

ic
u

o
u

s
. 

 

It
 i
s
 u

n
lik

e
ly

 t
h

a
t 

tw
o

 d
o

rm
e

rs
 w

ill
 s

it
 

c
o

m
fo

rt
a

b
ly

 o
n

 a
 s

in
g

le
 r

e
a

r 
ro

o
f 

s
lo

p
e

. 
In

 m
o

s
t 

in
s
ta

n
c
e
s
, 

d
o

rm
e

rs
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 p
o

s
it
io

n
e

d
 a

b
o

v
e

 
th

e
 w

in
d

o
w

s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 f
lo

o
r 

b
e

lo
w

, 
b

u
t 

e
a

c
h

 c
a

s
e

 
w

ill
 b

e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e

d
 o

n
 i
ts

 m
e

ri
ts

. 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
. 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
. 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
. 

E
a

c
h

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

w
in

d
o

w
 r

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 
b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 o

n
 i
ts

 m
e

ri
ts

. 

N
o

n
e

.

N
o

n
e

.

R
e

v
is

io
n

s
m

a
d

e
 t

o
 t

e
x
t.

 

N
o

n
e

.

N
o

n
e

.

33



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 –
 F

in
c

h
le

y
 G

a
rd

e
n

 V
il

la
g

e
 (

T
a

b
le

 O
f 

A
m

e
n

d
e

d
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
s

)

N
o

. 
  

  
D

a
te

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 A

c
ti
o

n
 

lo
s
t 

to
 d

e
n

y
 a

p
p

lie
d

 l
e

a
d
 s

tr
ip

s
 o

v
e

r 
c
le

a
r 

g
la

s
s
 i
s
 

c
o

u
n

te
rp

ro
d
u

c
ti
v
e

. 
T

h
e

 r
e

je
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
e

a
le

d
 d

o
u

b
le

 
g

la
z
e

d
 u

n
it
s
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

y
 c

a
n

 b
e

 f
it
te

d
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
p

re
ju

d
ic

e
 t

o
 t
h

e
 t

im
b

e
r 

fr
a

m
e

s
 s

e
e

m
s
 d

ra
c
o

n
ia

n
 

a
n

d
 i
s
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

s
e

c
u

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 e

n
e

rg
y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
. 

4
.4

F
e

n
c

e
s

, 
w

a
ll

s
, 

g
a

te
s

 a
n

d
 h

e
d

g
e

s
. 

T
h

e
 o

ri
g

in
a

l 
p

ic
k
e

t 
fe

n
c
e
s
 i
n

 V
ill

a
g

e
 R

o
a

d
 w

e
re

 o
f 

u
n

p
a

in
te

d
 c

h
e

s
tn

u
t 

p
a

lin
g

. 
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 n
o

 
h

is
to

ri
c
a
l 
re

a
s
o

n
 f

o
r 

in
s
is

ti
n

g
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll 
fu

tu
re

 p
ic

k
e
t 

fe
n

c
in

g
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

a
in

te
d

 w
h

it
e

. 

O
th

e
r 

a
lt

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

. 
It

 i
s
 h

o
p

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 f

o
r 

s
u

it
a

b
ly

 s
it
e

d
 C

C
T

V
 

c
a

m
e

ra
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 g

ra
n

te
d

. 
T

h
e

 p
o

lic
e

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 t

h
e

m
. 

A
la

rm
 b

o
x
e

s
 s

e
rv

e
 a

s
 a

 v
is

u
a

l 
w

a
rn

in
g

 t
o

 w
o

u
ld

-b
e

 
b

u
rg

la
rs

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

ir
 p

ro
m

in
e

n
t 

d
is

p
la

y
 i
s
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e
d

 
b

y
 t

h
e

 p
o

lic
e

. 
T

o
 s

it
e

 t
h
e

m
 i
n

 a
n

 u
n

o
b

tr
u

s
iv

e
 

p
o

s
it
io

n
 a

n
d
 p

a
in

te
d

 t
o

 m
a

tc
h

 t
h

e
 w

a
ll 

d
e

fe
a

ts
 t
h

e
ir

 
o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

. 
S

e
c
u

ri
ty

 m
u

s
t 

p
re

d
o

m
in

a
te

. 

T
re

e
 w

o
rk

s
. 

W
e

 a
c
c
e

p
t 

th
a

t 
m

a
jo

r 
lo

p
p

in
g

 o
f 

g
a

rd
e

n
 t

re
e

s
 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 n

o
ti
fi
a

b
le

, 
b

u
t 
to

 i
n

s
is

t 
o

n
 s

ix
 w

e
e

k
’s

 p
ri

o
r 

n
o

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 f
o

r 
m

in
o

r 
s
u

rg
e

ry
 o

r 
th

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
p

ru
n

in
g

 
o

f 
a

n
 a

p
p

le
 t
re

e
 i
s
 e

x
c
e

s
s
iv

e
. 

C
o

n
c

lu
s

io
n

T
h

e
 a

im
 o

f 
th

e
 R

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

is
 

id
e

n
ti
c
a

l:
 t

o
 p

re
s
e

rv
e

 t
h

e
 c

h
a

rm
 a

n
d

 h
is

to
ri

c
a
l 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
. 

C
C

T
V

 c
a

m
e

ra
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 s
it
e

d
 s

o
 a

s
 n

o
t 

to
 b

e
 

v
is

u
a

lly
 o

b
tr

u
s
iv

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
e

a
ra

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 
p

ro
p

e
rt

y
.

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
. 

T
h

is
 i
s
 a

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t.
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
. 

V
a

ri
o

u
s
 r

e
v
is

io
n

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 m
a

d
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 t

e
x
t 

in
 

re
s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
. 

R
e

v
is

io
n

s
m

a
d

e
 t

o
 t

e
x
t.

 

N
o

n
e

.

R
e

v
is

io
n

s
m

a
d

e
 t

o
 t

e
x
t.

 

N
o

n
e

.

R
e

v
is

io
n

s
m

a
d

e
 t

o
 t

e
x
t.

 

34



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 –
 F

in
c

h
le

y
 G

a
rd

e
n

 V
il

la
g

e
 (

T
a

b
le

 O
f 

A
m

e
n

d
e

d
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
s

)

N
o

. 
  

  
D

a
te

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 A

c
ti
o

n
 

c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
th

is
 u

n
iq

u
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 W
e

 
e

a
rn

e
s
tl
y
 w

is
h

 t
o

 f
o

rm
 a

 c
o

-o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

. 
F

o
r 

th
is

 t
o

 h
a

p
p

e
n

 b
o

th
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 m

u
s
t 

b
e

 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 p

re
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
. 

T
h
e

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 a

re
 

u
n

lik
e

ly
 t

o
 a

s
s
e

n
t 

if
 t

h
e

y
 f

e
e

l 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 h

a
v
e
 

b
e

e
n

 i
m

p
o

s
e

d
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
th

e
ir

 c
o

n
s
e

n
t 
fr

o
m

 o
u

ts
id

e
 

a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

o
u

g
h

 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 b

in
d

in
g

 o
n

 t
h

e
m

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 

n
o

 g
u

a
ra

n
te

e
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
y
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 g
o

v
e

rn
 f

u
tu

re
 

d
e

c
is

io
n
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t.

 

E
rr

o
rs

 a
n

d
 q

u
e

ri
e

s
N

o
 4

9
 V

ill
a

g
e

 R
o

a
d

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 N

o
 4

9
 C

y
p

ru
s
 

A
v
e

n
u

e
.

W
h

a
t 

is
 ‘
th

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
p

la
n

 a
d

o
p

te
d

 i
n

 N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
2

’?

W
h

a
t 

is
 ‘
a

rt
ic

le
 1

 (
5

) 
la

n
d

’?
  

W
h

a
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 t

h
e

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 p
o

s
it
io

n
 u

n
d

e
r 

O
n

e
 

B
a

rn
e

t?
 C

a
p

it
a

 i
s
 a

 p
ri
v
a

te
 c

o
m

p
a

n
y
 n

o
t 

s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

th
e

 F
re

e
d

o
m

 o
f 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 A

c
t.

 

Is
 i
t 

th
e

 c
a
s
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 A
rt

ic
le

 4
 D

ir
e

c
ti
o

n
 i
s
 b

in
d
in

g
 

o
n

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 b

u
t 

n
o

t 
o

n
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il?

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
. 

T
h

is
 i
s
 B

a
rn

e
t’
s
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
. 

T
h

is
 r

e
fe

rs
 t
o

 a
 c

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

re
a

, 
in

 t
h

is
 

in
s
ta

n
c
e

.

T
h

e
 A

rt
ic

le
 4

 D
ir

e
c
ti
o

n
 r

e
la

te
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 r

e
m

o
v
a

l 
o

f 
p

e
rm

it
te

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

ri
g

h
ts

. 

R
e

v
is

io
n

s
m

a
d

e
 t

o
 t

e
x
t.

 

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

9
2

2
n
d
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1

3
  

T
h

e
 m

a
in

 o
b

je
c
ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
I 
h

a
v
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 i
s
 

th
a

t 
th

e
y
 a

re
 i
m

p
ra

c
ti
c
a

l 
a

n
d

 e
x
p

e
n

s
iv

e
..

. 
If

 I
 n

e
e

d
 

to
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 t

h
e

 g
u

tt
e

ri
n

g
 a

s
 i
t 

is
 c

o
m

in
g

 t
o

 t
h

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

it
s
 u

s
e

fu
l 
lif

e
, 

I 
w

ill
 c

h
o

o
s
e

 a
 b

la
c
k
 g

u
tt

e
ri

n
g

 b
u

t 
th

e
 

o
ri

g
in

a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a

l 
a

s
 s

u
g
g

e
s
te

d
, 

I 
o

b
je

c
t 

to
 o

n
 t

w
o

 
c
o

u
n

ts

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
. 

R
e

v
is

io
n

s
m

a
d

e
 t

o
 t

e
x
t.

 

35



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 –
 F

in
c

h
le

y
 G

a
rd

e
n

 V
il

la
g

e
 (

T
a

b
le

 O
f 

A
m

e
n

d
e

d
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
s

)

N
o

. 
  

  
D

a
te

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
C

o
  

  
  

  
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 A

c
ti
o

n
 

 
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

1
. 

th
e

 o
ri

g
in

a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a

l 
w

a
s
 c

a
s
t 
ir

o
n

  
a

n
d

 t
o

 
re

p
la

c
e

 t
h

a
t 
n

o
w

a
d

a
y
s
 i
s
  

e
x
p

e
n

s
iv

e
 a

n
d

  
2

. 
th

e
 o

ri
g

in
a

l 
m

a
te

ri
a

l 
o

f 
c
a

s
t 

ir
o

n
 i
s
 n

o
t 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

lly
 f

ri
e

n
d

ly
 a

s
 t

h
e

 w
a

s
te

 w
h

ic
h

 
c
o

m
e

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
s
e

 p
ip

e
s
 w

ill
 

h
a

v
e

 d
is

s
o

lv
e

d
 t

h
e

 i
ro

n
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

c
h

e
m

ic
a

ls
 

a
n

d
 b

e
 d

e
p

o
s
it
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

o
il,

 w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 n

o
t 

s
a

fe
.

T
h

e
 m

a
in

 o
b

je
c
ti
o

n
 i
s
 t

h
a
t 

th
o

s
e

 w
h

o
 l
iv

e
 h

e
re

 a
re

 
u

n
lik

e
ly

 t
o

 a
lt
e

r 
th

e
ir

 p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 t

o
 r

u
in

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

 a
n

d
 

to
 p

u
t 

re
s
tr

ic
ti
o

n
s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 t

h
o

s
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 a

re
 

u
n

re
a

s
o

n
a

b
le

, 
u

n
w

o
rk

a
b

le
 a

n
d

 d
ra

c
o
n

ia
n

. 
It

 s
e

e
m

s
 

to
 m

e
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
 a

ll 
e

n
jo

y
 o

u
r 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

th
e

 m
e

a
s
u

re
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

g
u

n
 t

o
 

ta
k
e

 i
m

p
in

g
e

 o
n

 o
u

r 
fr

e
e

d
o

m
s
 t

o
 u

s
e

 c
o

m
m

o
n

 
s
e

n
s
e

 i
n

 a
d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 q

u
e
s
ti
o

n
 o

u
r 

u
n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
liv

in
g

 i
n

 a
 c

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

re
a

. 
 

If
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

in
te

n
d

s
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 i
t 

d
if
fi
c
u

lt
 t

o
 l
iv

e
 h

e
re

 
b

y
 i
m

p
o

s
in

g
 t

h
e

s
e

 r
e

s
tr

ic
ti
o

n
s
, 

th
e

 p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 m

a
y
 

fa
ll 

in
to

 b
a

d
 r

e
p

a
ir

 a
s
 t

h
o
s
e

 l
iv

in
g

 h
e

re
 c

a
n

n
o

t 
a

ff
o

rd
 t

o
 r

e
p

la
c
e

 w
in

d
o

w
s
 e

tc
..

..
 a

s
 t
h

e
y
 

w
e

re
, 

m
a

te
ri

a
ls

 a
n

d
 a

ll.
..
. 

w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
y
 w

e
re

 f
ir

s
t 

b
u
ilt

. 
T

h
e

 r
e

s
u

lt
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

h
a

t 
a

 o
n

c
e

 b
e

a
u

ti
fu

l 
a

re
a

 w
ill

 n
o

 
lo

n
g

e
r 

b
e

 b
e
a

u
ti
fu

l 
a

n
d

 a
ll 

th
e

 w
o

rk
 t
h

a
t 

h
a

s
 b

e
e
n

 
d

o
n

e
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 y

e
a

rs
, 

w
ill

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 f
o

r 
n

o
w

t.

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 i
n

te
n

ti
o

n
 t

o
 i
m

p
o

s
e

 r
e

s
tr

ic
ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
, 

b
u

t 
to

 c
la

ri
fy

 t
h

o
s
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 

m
ig

h
t 

b
e

 h
a

rm
fu

l 
to

 t
h

e
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
a

n
d

 
a

p
p

e
a

ra
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 a
re

a
. 
It

 i
s
 a

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 t

o
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

a
n
d

 p
la

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 p
re

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 
e

n
h

a
n

c
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

it
s
 c

o
n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

re
a

s
. 

N
o

n
e

.

36



Appendix 2

Article 4(1) of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) (As 
Amended) Order 1995

Schedule 2

Part 1 Development within the curtilage of a dwellinghouse

Class A  The enlargement, improvement or other alteration of a dwellinghouse 
Class C  Any other alteration to the roof of a dwellinghouse 
Class D  The erection or construction of a porch outside any external door of a 

dwellinghouse 
Class E  The provision within the curtilage of the dwellinghouse of: 

(a) any building or enclosure, swimming or other pool; 
(b) domestic heating storage containers 

Class F  Development consisting of: 
(a) any hard surface within the curtilage of the dwellinghouse 
(b) the replacement of such a surface  

Class G  The installation, alteration or replacement of a chimney, flue or soil 
and vent pipe on a dwellinghouse 

Class H  The installation, alteration or replacement of microwave antenna on or 
within the curtilage of a dwellinghouse 

Part 2 Minor operations

Class A  The erection, construction, maintenance, improvement or alteration of 
a gate, fence, wall or other means of enclosure 

Class B  The formation, layout and construction of a means of access to a 
highway

Class C  The painting of the exterior of any building 

Part 33 Closed circuit television cameras

Class A  The installation, alteration or replacement on a building of a closed 
circuit television camera. 

Part 40 Installation of domestic micro-generation equipment

Class A  The installation, alteration or replacement of solar PV or solar thermal 
equipment on a dwellinghouse or on a curtilage building 

Class B  Stand alone solar within the curtilage of a dwellinghouse 
Class C  The installation of a ground source heat pump within the curtilage of a 

dwellinghouse 
Class D  The installation of a water source heat pump within the curtilage of a 

dwellinghouse 
Class E  The installation of a flue forming part of a biomass heating system on 

a dwellinghouse 
Class F  The installation of a flue forming part of combined heat and power 

system on a dwellinghouse 
Class G  The installation, alteration or replacement of an air source heat pump 

on or within the curtilage of a dwellinghouse, including on a curtilage 
building.

37



Class H  The installation, alteration or replacement of a wind turbine on or 
within the curtilage of a dwellinghouse, including on a curtilage 
building.

Class I  The installation, alteration or replacement of a stand alone wind 
turbine within the curtilage of a dwellinghouse. 

38



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Meeting Finchley and Golders Green Area 
Environment Sub-Committee  

Date 22 October  2013 

Subject Moss Hall Grove N12 – Proposed 
Advisory 20mph Zone 

Report of Director for Place 

Summary The report outlines the feasibility study findings 
regarding the introduction of advisory 20mph Zone on 
the roads that surround the local schools, namely 
Nether Street, Moss Hall Grove, Essex Park N12. 
Also re-introduction of mini-roundabout at the Nether 
Street junction with Moss Hall Grove. 

 

 
Officer Contributors Nadeem Hussain, Senior Engineer (Traffic & 

Development) 

Status (public or exempt) Public 

Wards Affected West Finchley Ward 

Key Decision No 

Reason for urgency / 
exemption from call-in 

Not applicable 

Function of Executive 

Enclosures Drawing No. 60696-DD-02 
Drawing No. 21729_793 

Contact for Further 
Information: 

Nadeem Hussain 0208 359 6124 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 7

39



 
1. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
 That the Committee; 
  
1.1 Indicate whether an advisory 20mph zone, as shown on the drawing no. 

60696-DD-02 should be introduced. 
 
1.2 Indicate whether the mini-roundabout at the Nether Street junction with 

Moss Hall Grove be re-instated. 
 
1.3 Indicate whether the section of ‘At Any Time’ waiting restriction shown 

on drawing no. 21729_793, on the corner of Essex Park opposite the 
School entrance should be introduced. 

 
1.4 Subject to the above, instruct the Director for Place to proceed to a 

public and statutory consultation, and that any unresolved objections 
received as a result of the consultation in relation to the waiting 
restrictions be addressed by the Director for Place in consultation with 
the Cabinet Member for Environment and the Ward Councillors. 

 
1.5 Subject to the consultation outcome, monitor the impact of the 

introduced measures on the wider network and if need be, make 
recommendations for modifications as appropriate to this committee in 
the future. 

 
2. RELEVANT PREVIOUS DECISIONS 
 
2.1 The Finchley and Golders Green Area Environment Sub-Committee meeting 

in 25 June 2013 resolved that the Director for Place be instructed to ensure 
that every effort is made to introduce the planned pedestrian crossing and that 
further traffic management measures for the area are considered including the 
feasibility of introducing a 20mph speed limit or similar, and that Civil 
Enforcement Officer presence is increased to reduce the high amount of illegal 
parking on school zig zags and blocking of roads and driveways. 

 
2.2 Summary DPR was produced in September 2013 to commence public 

consultation for the implementation of the zebra crossing on Moss Hall Grove 
and at the time of drafting this report the proposal was out to public 
consultation with the local community. 
 

3. CORPORATE PRIORITIES AND POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
3.1 The Corporate Plan 2013/16 defines the Council’s vision (under the priority to 

promote responsible growth, development and success across the borough) in 
delivering sustainable growth to ensure Barnet continues to be successful and 
prosperous place where people want to live and work. 
 

3.2 The London Mayor’s Transport Strategy also addresses these areas through: 
“Proposal 30: The Mayor, through TfL, and working with the London boroughs 
and other stakeholders, will introduce measures to smooth traffic flow to 
manage congestion (delay, reliability and network resilience) for all people and 
freight movements on the road network, and maximise the efficiency of the 
network.  These measures will include Ec) “E keep traffic moving E” , e) 

40



Planning and implementing E improvements to the existing road network, E 
to improve traffic flow on the most congested sections of the network, and to 
improve conditions for all road users 

 
4. RISK MANAGEMENT ISSUES 
 
4.1 There would be some minor disruption whilst the work is being completed but 

this would be minimised through traffic management in discussion with 
contractor undertaking the work.  

 
5. EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY ISSUES 
 
5.1 The introduction of this advisory 20mph zone will encourage drivers to travel at 

slower speed, which will facilitate a safer environment for pedestrians and 
particularly benefiting users with mobility impairments, schoolchildren using 
local schools and pedestrians with prams and pushchairs.  

 
6. USE OF RESOURCES IMPLICATIONS (Finance, Procurement, 

Performance & Value for Money, Staffing, IT, Property, Sustainability) 
 
6.1 Finance The 20 mph scheme is funded from the LIP’s Traffic Management 

and Road Safety allocation. The total estimated cost for introduction of the 
measures (20mph zone signs and re-instatement of the Mini-roundabout) is 
estimated at £18,000, and will be contained within the LIP allocation. 

 
6.2 The introduction of new waiting restrictions would require an amendment to a 

Traffic Management Order. Statutory procedures require a public consultation 
to take place. Total estimated costs for the necessary statutory process, 
including advertising, printing, and all officer time, including consideration of 
any comments received, report writing and the introduction of yellow lines are 
estimated to be £2000, the costs of which can be met from existing budgets. 

 
6.3 The lines and signs require periodic ongoing routine maintenance. 
 
6.4 Procurement -The highway works would be procured through the borough’s 

highway term contracts. 
 
6.5 There are no Staffing, IT or Property implications arising out of this report. 
 
7. LEGAL ISSUES 
 
7.1 The Traffic Management Act 2004 places an obligation on authorities to 

ensure the safe and expeditious movement of traffic on their road network. 
 
7.2 The Council as Highway Authority has the necessary legal powers to introduce 

or amend Traffic Management Orders through the Road Traffic Regulation Act 
1984. 

 
8. CONSTITUTIONAL POWERS (Relevant section from the Constitution, 

Key/Non-Key Decision) 
 
8.1 The Council’s Constitution – Responsibility for Functions – Area Environment 

Sub-committees perform functions that are the responsibility of the Executive 
including highways use and regulation not the responsibility of the Council, 

41



within the boundaries of their areas in accordance with Council policy and 
within budget. 

 
9. BACKGROUND  
 
9.1 Local schools and individual Barnet’s residents have been independently 

raising safety concerns relating to the roads surrounding Moss Hall Grove and     
Officers conducted initial assessments and met with residents and schools to 
understand and discuss the areas of concern. 

 
9.2 School Travel Plan indicates that provision of safe crossing facility would 

improve pedestrian safety and promote sustainable travel to and from the local 
schools. 

 
9.3 At the end of 2011, the roads surrounding the Moss Hall schools were 

resurfaced and the mini-road markings were not re-instated. In addition to the 
concerns regarding safety, a number of requested have been made for the re-
instatement mini-roundabout by local residents.   

 
9.4 Moss Hall School subsequently submitted Planning Application No. 

F/00569/13 for the proposed expansion of the School, where there was an 
indication that the number of people walking to school would increase.  As part 
of the Planning permission S106 funding was agreed to implement a zebra 
crossing on Moss Hall Grove and at the time of drafting this report the 
proposal was out to public consultation with the local community. 

 
9.5 In addition to the agreed zebra crossing, it is therefore recommended that an 

advisory 20 mph speed limit is put in place around the school to operate 
during school hours, 8am to 6pm. The boundary of the zone is shown on 
drawing no. 60696-DD-02.  The area includes Nether Street from its junction 
with Hillcourt Avenue to just past the junction with Essex Park and Moss Hall 
Grove from its junction with Thyra Grove to Nether Street.  The area will be 
controlled by warning signs which will be operational when the lights are 
flashing and it will incorporate a School warning sign.  

 
9.6 In order to help reduce speeds in this area and it is recommended that the 

mini-roundabout at the Nether Street junction with Moss Hall Grove is also re-
instated as part of this proposal.  

 
9.7 A review of parking has also been undertaken in the area and it is 

recommended that a 10 metre section of ‘At Any Time’ Waiting Restriction is 
implemented on the corner in Essex Park outside no. 61 which is opposite the 
school entrance and existing School Keep Clear Markings.  The proposed 
waiting restrictions are shown drawing no. 21729_793.  

 
10 List of background papers: 
 
10.1  None. 
 
 

Cleared by Finance (Officer’s initials) AD 

Cleared by Legal  (Officer’s initials) AK 

 

42



43



44

This page is intentionally left blank



45



46

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5a Members' Item - To explore the option of a Golders Green Controlled Parking Zone extension
	5b Members' Item - Traffic speeds on Hampstead Way between Wellgarth Road and Meadway
	6 Finchley Garden Village Conservation Area Character Appraisal, Management Proposals and Design Guidance
	Finchley Garden Village - Appendix 1 Table of Responses to consultation)
	Finchley Garden Village - Appendix 2 (Article 4(1) Direction)

	7 Moss Hall Grove N12 - Proposed Advisory 20mph Zone
	Moss Hall Grove - Drawing No. 6069_ DD_02
	Moss Hall Grove - Drawing No 21729_793


